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Appendix

Date of Item Brief Description Place of filing

filing/publication

17/04/2009 Annual Report and Sent to Shareholders

Accounts year ended Companies House

31/12/2009

17/04/2009 Shareholders Companies House

Resolutions

01/07/2009 Form 882 Return of Allotment of Companies House

Shares

1/07/2009 Form 882 Return of Allotment of Companies House

Shares

01/07/2009 Form 882 Return of Allotment of Companies House

Shares

08/08/2009 Unaudited Interim Companies House

Accounts

08/08/2009 Form 882 Return of Allotment of Companies House

Shares

25/08/2009 Form 882 Return of Allotment of Companies House

Shares

17/10/2009 Form ADO2 Notification of single Companies House

alternative location

17/10/2009 Form ADO3 Change of location of Companies House

the company records

to the single

alternative inspection

location



PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS OF

MONEYSUPERMARKET.COM GROUP PLC

Registered Number 6160943

the Company

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company duly convened and held on 16 April 2009 the

following special and ordinary resolutions were passed by the members of the Company

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

IT IS RESOLVED

TI-tAT the Directors be and they are hereby generally and unconditionally authorised in

accordance with section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 to exercise all the powers of the Company
to allot

relevant securities within the meaning of section 802 of that Act up to an aggregate nominal

amount of 33623 and

ii relevant securities comprising equity securities within the meaning of section 94 of that Act

up to further aggregate nominal amount of 33623 provided that they are offered by way of

rights issue to holders of ordinary shares on the register of members at such record date as

the Directors may determine where the equity securities respectively attributable to the interests

of the ordinary shareholders are proportionate as nearly as may be practicable to the

respective numbers of ordinary shares held or deemed to be held by them on any such record

date subject to such exclusions or other arran9ements as the Directors may deem necessary

or expedient to deal with treasury shares fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems

arising under the laws of any overseas territory or the requirements of any regulatory body or

stock exchange or by virtue of shares being represented by depositary receipts or any other

matter

provided that this authority shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of

the Company save that the Company shall be entitled to make offers or agreements before the

expiry of such authority which would or might require relevant securities to be allotted after such

expiry and the Directors shall be entitled to allot relevant securities pursuant to any such offer or

agreement as if this authority had not expired and all unexercised authorities previously granted

to the Directors to allot relevant securities be and are hereby revoked

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

IT IS RESOLVED

10 THAT the Directors be and they are hereby empowered pursuant to section 95 of the

Companies Act 1985 to allot equity securities within the meaning of section 94 of that Act for

cash pursuant to the authority conferred by Resolution above or by way of sale of treasury

shares as if section 891 of that Act did not apply to any such allotment provided that this power
shall be limited to

the allotment of equity securities in connection with an offer of securities but in the case of the

authority granted under paragraph ii of Resolution by way of rights issue only in favour of

the holders of ordinary shares on the register of members at such record date as the Directors

may determine where the equity securities respectively attributable to the interests of the

ordinary shareholders are proportionate as nearly as may be practicable to the respective

numbers of ordinary shares held or deemed to be held by them on any such record date

subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors may deem necessary or

expedient to deal with treasury shares fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems

arising under the laws of any overseas territory or the requirements of any regulatory body or

IIIllII UI II II IIUII till II
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stock exchange or by virtue of shares being represented by depositary receipts or any other

matter and

ii the allotment otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph of this Resolution to any person or

persons of equity securities up to an aggregate nominal amount of 5048

and shall expire upon the expiry of the general authority conferred by Resolution above save

that the Company shall be entitled to make offers or agreements before the expiry of such power
which would or might require equity securities to be allotted after such expiry and the Directors

shall be entitled to allot equity securities pursuant to any such offer or agreement as if the power
conferred hereby had not expired and all unexercised authorities previously granted to the

Directors to allot equity securities as if section 891 of that Act did not apply to any such allotment

be and are hereby revoked

11 THAT the Company be and is hereby generally and unconditionally authorised to make market

purchases within the meaning of section 1633 of the Companies Act 1985 of ordinary shares of

0.02p each of the Company on such terms and in such manner as the Directors of the Company
may from time to time determine provided that

the maximum number of ordinary shares hereby authorised to be acquired is 50485606
representing 10% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at 25 February 2009

ii the minimum price excluding expenses which may be paid for any such share is 0.02p

iii the maximum price excluding expenses which may be paid for any such share is the higher

of an amount equal to 105% of the average of the middle market quotations for an ordinary
share in the Company as derived from The London Stock Exchange Daily Official Last for the

five business days immediately preceding the day on which such share is contracted to be

purchased and ii the amount stipulated by Article 51 of the EU Buy-back and Stabilisation

Regulation being the higher of the price of the last independent trade and the highest current

independent bid for an ordinary share in the Company on the trading venues where the market

purchases by the Company pursuant to the authority conferred by this Resolution will be carried

out

iv the authority hereby conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the next AinuaI General

Meeting of the Company unless previously renewed varied or revoked by the Company in

general meeting and

the Company may make contract to purchase its ordinary shares under the authority hereby

conferred prior to the expiry of such authority which contract will or may be executed wholly or

partly after the expiry of such authority and may purchase its ordinary shares in pursuance of

any such contract

general meeting may be called on not less than
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Please complete In typescript or

In bold black capitals

CHFP000 _______________________

Company Number

Company name in full

Shares allotted including bonus shares
see Guidance Booklet 0B46

Date or period during which

shares were allotted ______________________
If shares were allotted on one date

enter that date In the 7rombox ________________________ ________________________

Class of shares

ordinary or preference eM

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount if any paid or due on each

share including any share premium

If the allotted shares Including bonus shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In

cash piease state

that each share is to be

treated as paid up

if any that each share

Is to be paid up In cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

This Information must be supported by
the original ora certified copy of the

contract orby Form 883 if the contract

Is not in writing

i1ffJill

A15 01/07/2009 307

COMPANIES HOUSE

Companies Houve

ru-th rrin3
DEC

882
Revised 2005

Return of Allotment of Shares

4erufe I.r1.Co C.Q.iLP fa_

From

Day Month Year

iIoiI tOIoI

To

Day Month Year

ii ii

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to eaàh overleaf

When you have completed and signed the form please send It to the

Registrar of Companies at

Companies House Crown Way Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

for companies registered In England and Wales or

Companies House 139 Fountalnbrldg Edlnburgh EHS 9FF DX 235 EdInburgh

for companies registered In Scotland or LP -4 EdInburgh



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
list joint aliottees as one shareholder

Names Class of shares Number

t44 allotted allotted

Address

ci LjArL ecS L_
1LS rfi

UK Postcode

Names Class of shares Number

CAt Ir allotted allotted

Address

-..i

lti /eJ

UK Postoode t-rl Lt It

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UK Postcode L_ L_ L_

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UKPostcode

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UK Postcode

Please enter the number of continuation sheets if any attached to this form

SIgned
S7.J1\

Date -/
uiapi se.rdry ad.J ddnhlnl IudItv receiver receiver

Please delete as appropnateoffi er/ nrgLl nii ntarv arrangement suoervispr

Contact Details
________________________________________________________

You do not have to give any contact 0- .A-Jeinformation in the box Opposite but if ___________________________________________________________

you do it will help Companies House to

ci-- or tc4contact you if there is query on the ___________________________________________________________

form The contact information that you Tel -J
give will be visible to searchers of the

public record DX number DX exchange



Please complete In typescript or

in bold black capitals

CHFP000

Company Number

Company name in tufi

Shares aflotted including bonus shares
see Guidance Booklet GBA6

Date or period during which

shares were allotted

If shares were allotted on one date

enter that date in the from box

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

the aVotted shares incudlng bonus shares are fuUy or partly paid up otherwise than In

cash please state

that each share is to be

treated as paid up

if any that each share

is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were aHotted

This Information must be supported by

the original or certified copy of the

contract or by Form 883/f the contract

is not/n writing

11ll 1ll IIM 111M I111 11I IJ I1

A00KDB6O
A15 01/072009 305

COMPANIES HOUSE

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Fegistrar of Companies at

Companies House Crown Way Card1tf CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House 139 Fountalrtbrtdge Edinburgh EH3 9FF DX 235 Edinburgh

for companies registered in Scotland or LP EdinbUrgh

Companies Houce

Revised 2005

Return of Allotment of Shares

From

Day Month Year

To

Day Month Year

Class of shares

ordinary or preference ate

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount if any paid or due en each

share including any share premium

OA%
S3-

O1



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
list joint aiottees as one shareholder

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

LS1 ODf
PiC

UK Postcode

Names Class of shares Number

4_
.fIP e..c 1-r.i

allotted allotted

Address

fl4

Ec tc..ew

UK Postcode .3

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UKPostcode

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UkPostcode L_

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

I-

UKPostcode

Please enter the number of continuation sheets if any attached to this form

Signed Date __________
eer/ secretary adm..Lt.tr ..dmnislmtis raee.pr rseelveil

_____________________________________________________
Please delete as appropriateoH- v4r-/ rvIAr mrIpr nIIlrItry .rrngqmnflt clip

Jiqn.

Contact Details
___________________________________________

You do not have to give any contact

information in the box opposite but if
Ot4C f4o..31JA PeLt- -e

you do it will help Companies House to oe-contact you it there is query on the ______________________________________________________________

form The contact information that YOU Tel

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record DX number DX exchange



Shares aflotted including bonus shares
see Guidance Booklet GBA6

Date or period during which

shares were allotted

she res were allotted on one date

enter that date in the frombox

Class of shares

ottilnaty or preference etc
9P

Number allotted

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares Including bonus shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than In

cash please state

that each share to be

treated as paid up

if any that each share

is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

This information must be supported by

the orignaf or certified copy of the
_______________

contract or by Form 883 if the contract

is not in writing

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

//I1I1/I///I1//LUII1//1II//II1/1//1ii

Registrar of Companies at

01107/2009
306

COMP$ HOUSE

Companies How
nrJ

Please complete in typescript or

in bold black capita Is

CHFP000

Company Number

Company name in fuu

882
Revised 2005

Return of Allotment of Shares

Ii

ill

From

Day Month Year

To

Day Month Year

Nominal value of each share

Amount if any paid or due on each

share including any share premium

CompanIes House Crown Way Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House 139 Fountalnbrldge Edinburgh EH3 9FF DX 235 Edt nburgh

for companies registered in Scotland or LP Edinburgh



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
list joint allottees as one shareholder

Names Class of shares Number

g.- allotted allotted

Address

JM.c.vALc cr-Ac fgjet_ 3f
L4ST

UK Postcode

Names Class of shares Number

c1 c-es allotted allotted

Address

KPJ

UK Postcode

Names Class of shares Number

II
allotted aflotted

Address

l1 E.R...D
A-g.jc-r

UK Postcode L4

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

LcAPSrApJ 1OAf -rr
E-1sr t.JOi O.o

UK Postcode i3-ei tn

Names Class of shares Number

AL allotted allotted

Address

eE LL Vpi. LAr IO.IJAC
tt4 MSCtTQ.

UK Postcode

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact

information in the box opposite but if

you do it will help Companies House to

contact you if there is query on the

form The contact information that you

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record

Please enter the number of continuation sheets if any attached to this form

SIgned Date L-
A4kac1rn secreTan/ netri /-amInitrathie cecgiver receirer

oltflAI ..... ...... .. .. Please delete as appropriate

Df AGG tI.AP4.

ttrv S-

Z%
DX number DX exchange



Moneysupermarket.COffl Group PLC

Unaudited Interim Accounts

Registered number 6160943

31 July 2009

1I1IIIM 1I11 11 1tllh1 IIllll

A004ZC81

A06 08108/2009 387

COMPANIES HOUSE

A15 04UW1UV

COMPANIES HOUSE



Profit and loss account

for I/ic period ended 31 July 2009

Seven months Year ended

ended

31 July2009 31 Dec2008

000 000

Administrativeexpenses 617 1002

Operating loss 617 1.002

Dividends received sooo

Interest payable/receivable 499 3193

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 16884 2.191

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 16884 2191

Retained profit for the year 16884 2191

There are no recognised gains or losses other than the profit shown above



Balance sheet

at 31 July 2009

Fixed assets

31 July2009 31 Dec2008 31 Dcc 2007

000 000 000

Investments

Current assets

Debtors

Cash at bank arid in hand

Creditors aniounts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital

Share premium

Other reserves

Profit and loss account

Shareholders funds

181688 181688 l8I688

38253 20820 44673

16335 27994 1620

54588 48814 46293

15168 13168 5009

39420 33646 41.284

221108 215334 222972

221108 215334 222972

118

170566

16923

35365

221108 215334 222.972

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 31 July 2009 and were signed on its

behalf by

101 101

171047 171047

16942 16942

33018 27244



Notes

fonning part of thefinancial statements

interim accounts

These accounts have been prepared for the purposes of section 270 and are in accordance with the

requirements of section 272 of the Companies Act 1985

Capital and reserves

Share capital Share Premium Other Reserves Profit Loss

Account

000 000 000 000

As at January 2009 101 171047 16942 27244
Dividends paid 11110
Profit for the period 16884

Asat3l July2009 101 171047 16942 33018



nnpanies Hou
rrJ

Please complete in typescript or

In bold black capitals

CHFP000

Company Number

Company name in full

882
Revised 2005

Return of AHotment of Shares

CtLatP Pu1

ii--il_ill

Shares allotted including bonus shares

see Guidance Booklet 0848

Date or period during which

shares were allotted

If shares were allotted on one date

enter that date in the frombox

c1st

the allotted shares including bonus shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state

that each share is to be

treated as paid up

if any that each share

is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

This informahon must be supported by

the original or certified copy of the

contract or by Form 883 if the contract

is not in writing

When you have compLeted and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at

101 CompanIes House Crown Way Cardiff CF14 3UZ

for Companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House 139 Fountalnbrldge Edlnburh EH3 9FF DX 235 EdInburgh

for companies registered Scotland or LP Edinburgh

From

Day Month Year

To

Day Month Year

Class of shares

ordinaty or preference etc

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount if any paid or due on each

share including any share premium

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to each oVer/eat

111ll 111111 ll 11 I1llh1 ll1 IH 1111 I1

A13 0B108/2009 43

COMPANIES MOUSE

DX 33050 Cardiff



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
list joint aiottees as one shareholder

Names Class of shares Number

4tns-r NI xorJ allotted allotted

Address

Th CCcS-WMS TGfl jjcri

r4rJ1oNcj1re
UK Postcode Ltl

Names Class of shares Number

Pe1ir\ \jcc iiiirrO allotted allotled

Address

QLOV cSCEr41 AST tJcI4 b4iNc1-.1 tLj
LPL LODOl4

UK Postcode L1

Names Class of shares Number

ViPi MtNWOJ allotted allotted

Address

OUf...N1\S Cf1ecT aYtO jrj4 jtcL- IIiS39

cicTe
UK Postcode tC iJ3

Names Class of shares Number

CAPiTA TUTEES UMlT-J allotted allotted

Address

1\-tEI 1ECiti .s- eCi-ENhPw LOlfi4

UK Postcode Li

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

I___________________________
UK Postcode

Please enter the number of continuation sheets if any attached to this form

Signed
t7__ Date

01
tvf

fiotoI
---- --

.anagcr f-voluntary arrangmAn1survtsot
Please delete as apprvpnate

Contact Details ______________________________________________________________
You do not have to give any contact

information in the box opposite but if ftS
you do it will help Companies House to

contact you if there is query on the
tkfk Ci21EcT1_ 1-c 4oz

form The contact information that you Tel

give will be visible to searchers of the

public record DX number DX exchange



Please complete In typescript or

in bold black capitals

CHFP000

Company Number

Company name In full

Shares allotted including bonus shares
see Guidance Booklet GBA6

Date or period during which

shares were allotted

If shares were allotted on one date

enter that date in the frombox

From

Day Month Year

oicoj

To

Day Month Year

Class of shares

ordmay or preference etc

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount if any paid or due on each

share including any share premium

QLDJPc

t133

O.cP

List the names and addresses of the aiottees and the

number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

cash please state

that each share is to be

treated as paid up

if any that each share

is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

This information must be supported by

the original or certified copy of The

contract or by Form 88311 the contract

is not in writing

Companies Hwe
LA rW.Iii

882
Revised 2005

Return of Allotment of Shares

60
Peithi Av1 C1P PLC-

If the allotted shares including bonus shares are tully or partly paid up otherwIse than in

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

fflI/IIIi1II/IiIIJJIiIIllI/IIiIiIIll/III

Registrar of Companies at

A9BXHCP9 Companies House Crown Way Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 CardIff

A22 25/082009
for companies registered in England and Wales or

COMPANIES ROUSE CompanIes House 139 Fountalnbrldge EdInburgh EH3 9FF DX 235 EdInburgh

for companies registered in Scotland or LP -4 Edinburgh



Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
list joint ailottees as one shareholder

Names Class of shares Number

üp 14 --s LJM i-re.f
allotted allotted

Address

11 iST1 ..4 Nrfl\ii JR1
erJl-fIW1 1jr41

UK Postcode Lit

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

t_

Address

UK Postcode L_

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UK Posicode
1.. L_

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

________________
UK Postcode

Names Class of shares Number

allotted allotted

Address

UK Postcode L. L_

Please enter the number of continuation sheets if any attached to this form

Date

A4er secretary tatlve rjw -retW
Please delete as appivpdate

officLaImcivpr rrimjupeMsor
Contact Details

______________________________________________________________
You do not have to give any contact

information in the box opposite but if Q._A- MiofeniU.kT
you do it will help Companies House to

contact you if there is query on the
Ot.e1 iW bS 9K. I-IS L.uL

form The contaci information that you Tel _Zo
give will be visible to searchers of the

public record DX number DX exchange





.4

ADO2
Notification of single alternative inspection location SAIL

Presenter information

You do not have to give any contact information but if

you do it will help Corripanies House if there is query

on the form The contact information you give will be

visible to searchers of the public record

Cctlt .n -tc
Company name

4t4Sufcv.J.J..ccy_e

C$.-P fc
Mdes.s LJJSK
c.i p.NDC

Post %own

ColRegoic__
de ifJfl
Counirry

DX

ielephon tz- jflZ0c
Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or

with information missing

Please make sure you have remembered the

following

The company name and number match the

information held on the public Register

You have provided the address of the single

alternative inspection location in section

The address provided is in the part of the UK where

the company is registered

You have signed the form

Dfomaon
IPlease note that all information on this form will

appear on the public record

Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House

address however for expediency we advise you to

return it to the appropriate address below

For companies registered in England and Wales

The Registrar of Companies Companies House

Crown Way Cardiff Wales CF14 3UZ

DX 33050 cardiff

For companies registered in Scotland

The Registrar of Companies Companies House

Fourth floor Edinburgh Quay

139 Fountainbridge Edinburgh Scotland EH3 9FF

DX ED235 Edinburgh

or LP Edinburgh Legal Post

For companies registered in Northern Ireland

The Registrar of Companies Companies House

First Floo Waterfront Plaza Laganbank Road

Belfast Northern Ireland BT1 38S

DX 481 N.R Belfast

fl Further information

For further information please see the guidance notes

on the website at www.companiesliousegov.uk

or email enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This form is available in an

alternative format Please visit the

forms page on the website at

www.companieshouse.gov uk

This form has been provided free of charge by Companies House

CHFP000

1009 Version 2.0



In accordance with

Sections 114162228

237275 358 702 720

743805809877 892

of the Companies Act

2006

ADO3
Change of location of the company records to the

single alternative inspection location SAIL

You can use the WebFiling service to file this form online

Please go to www.companieshouse.gov.uk

What this form is NOT for

You cannot use this form to tell

If 11111 1111 fill lll lll III IIIO llus which company records are El
returning to the registered officH

A26 17/1012009 307
do this please use form ADD4

COMPANIES IOUSE

What this form is for

You may use this form to tell us

which of the company records are

held at the SAIL

Company details

Company number 6r Filling
in this form

Please complete in typescript Or in

Company name in full Piz- ic.-r r-. bold bIackcapitals

All fields are mandatory unless

specified or indicated_by

Company records

The following records are now kept at the single alternative inspection location Olmportant

which is as stated on the last filed form ADO2 Notification of single alternative
You must file form ADO Notifica

inspection location SAIL
tion of

single alternative inspection

location SAIL with this form if you

Please tick as appropriate
have not filed one previously
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Our Business

The Group exists to help customers save time and money
Product providers offer customers wide range of insurance

money travel and home services products to choose from As

the UKs leading price comparison website the Group provides

customers with free online service to compare products and to

find the one most suited to their needs

The Group provides its price comparison services to customers

via two market leading brands moneysupermarket.com and

travelsupermarket.com
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Business Overview

Highlights

Our Financial Highlightsl

Revenues increased by 10% from 162.9m to 1788m

Adjusted EBITDA2 of 48.4m

Operating loss of 54.5m after goodwill impairment of 70.Om

Final dMdend of 2.2p per ordinary share

Tota dividend for the year of 3.5p per ordinary share

Operating cash conversion of 85%

Cash balances of 735m at 31 December 2008

The financial highlights relate to the Adjusted Income Statement covering the years

ended 31 December 2008 arid 31 December 2007 assuming debt free acquisition of

Mon.ysupermarketcom Financial Group Umited by Monaysuperntatket.com Group

PLC on January 2008 from which date Intangible wnortiutlon commenced and

share option charge which reflects the
average charge over the Vesting period of

currently unexerciaed options Further information On the Adjusted Income Statement

is set out in the Financial and Business Review on page 22

Adjusted EBITDA is calculated by the Dir.ctors by making certain adjustments to the

historical compensation levels of the Directors and senior managers and share

ba.d bonus awards to employees on the listing of Moneysupermartretcotri Group

PLC These adjustments reflect the DttactOre and anlor managers profit share

discretionary bonus and related ernployere
national insurance contnbution They

also include charges relating to the issue of free shares to each eligible employee to

the value of 3000 charges relating to the conditional char award made to Geraid

Corbett on listing and charges related to share based compensation reiatlng to

options isued prior to listing Foilowlirg listing these elements of compensation no

iongax apply at these levels Charges relating to the Impairment of goodwill in 200$

have also been added beck to calculate adjusted EBITDA For lurther information

see page 22

02 Mon.ysupermarket.com Group PLC
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Our Operational Highlights

Visitors3 to the Groups website increased by

32% to 120.lm

Transactions on the Groups website increased by

23% to 71.4m

Online brand recognition increased to 80% in

September 2008 from 73% in November 2007

Continued diversification across the Group as the Insurance

Travel and Home Services verticals continue to grow

As noted in the proSpectus issued in connection with the listing of

Moneysupernwicelcom Group PLC on 31 July 2007 the Groups visitor numbers

duPing the period between January and May 2007 were understated due to certain

vialtore not being assigned unique global user ID The issue was resolved in May

2007 and has not Impacted visitor nunthers in the Insurance vertical after May 2007

The Group has not been abte to quantIty the exact extent of the underitatenent

The Group recorded substantial increase In ta reported visitors from 27 AprIl 2008

to the end of June 2008 following release made In reaped of the anti-virus

software AVG In
assessing whether webpaga was safe it followed

every
link or

un displayed on en email or webpage to the destination website ThIs meant that

many web bsed businesses including the Group recorded visitors from users of the

AVG eoftwere who themselves did not technically viSit the webSite The 2008 vIsitor

cOunt has been adjusted for the estimated Impact of this AVG released further

update to iti anti-virus software in early July 2008

Visitors 2008
120.lm up 32%

Revenue 2008
1788m up 10%

2007

91.Om

2007

162.9m

03 Moneysup.rmerket.com Group PLC
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Business Overview

Our Model

For Customers

The Group attracts customers to its website in number

of ways including television and radio advertising editorial

comment in the press and on television programmes and

from search engines such as Google where the Group

purchases sponsored listings for relevant keywords and

focuses on enhancing the ranking of the Groups website

in the natural results listings

The Group provides customers with free online service

enabling them to compare wide range of products in the

Insurance money travel and home services markets and

to find the product most suited to their needs The Groups

webslte enables customers to compare products by price

product features and service

In addition to these comparison services the Group helps

and supports customers to research the product they wish

to purchase This includes news articles guides video

blogs web chats and the ability to ask the views either

dwectly of our employees or other customers in our forums

The Group also sends weekly Rate Alert and Fare Alert

emails to customers enabling them to keep up to date

with the latest deals offers and best buys on wide

range of products

The Group invests significantly in innovation and product

development to ensure that the customer experience is

continually enhanced Customers benefit from enhanced

website functionality improvements in existing products

and the addition of new products and features

04 Monoysupermrk.t.com Group PLC
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For Product Providers

The Group provides product providers access to

significant volumes of Informed customers who having

compared the market are ready to make purchase

This Improves the focus and efficiency of their marketing

spend and means the Group provides product providers

with cost effective distribution channel

The significant investment by the Group in innovation

and product development benefits product providers by

delivering to them customers who are more likely to

Our price comparison purchase their products

services offer The Group is remunerated by product providers either

on cost per click model when customer clicks

compelling proposition through from the Groups website to product providers

both customers
or on cost per action model whBn customer

completes an application for product or purchases

and product providers eeproduct provider or combination of

05 Mon.yup.rmrket.com Group PLC
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Business Overview

Insurance

The Insurance vertical

offers customers the

opportunity to search for

and compare insurance

products in 15 channels

including

Car insurance

Buildings and contents insurance

Travel insurance

Life insurance

The Group continued to focus during the year on product

development to ensure the customer experience was

enhanced This included

Policy Wizard the Group launched tool in the

motor insurance channel enabling customers to make

changes to their policy details for example the level of

policy excess and compare the impact of this on the

premium of multiple providers in real time This

significantly improves the usability of the motor

insurance channel for customers

New question set the Group revised the

questions it asks customers during the year in its

motor insurance and home insurance channels

This enables quote results to be more tailored to

customers personal circumstances

Home insurance Instant email the Group

launched new facility in the home insurance channel

to email customers results table which is valid for

30 days This enables customers to return to the

results table in single click rather than having to

complete new quote improving the usability of

this channel for customers

Comparison facility the Group launched new

comparison facility in the motor insurance and home
insurance channels This enables customers to

compare the policy details of up to five products

side by side helping customers to compare

different product features and to find the product

most suited to their needs

Customer case study

Pam Cowen-Wright lives near

Mold in North Wales and runs

her own recruitment business

She recently saved 105 on the

insurance for her Land Rover

Discovery by using

nioneysupermarket.com

Pam 36 said use

moneysupermarket.com for

everything as its so easy

to use but most recently used

it for my car insurance We always

shop around when our Insurance

policies are up for renewal and this

time managed to save 105 by

using moneysupermarket.com

You can save so much money with

comparison sites and in todays
climate think its more important

than ever to be prudent and see

where you can save money

105
saved on car insurance

06 Mon.ysupermrket.com Group PLC
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Revenue

77.71fl 2007 56.4m

Visitors

24.8m 2007 20.7m
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Business Overview

Money

The Money vertical offers

customers the opportunity

to search for and compare
financial products in 14

channels including

Mortgages

Loans

Credit cards

Savings

Current accounts

Throughout 2008 the Group implemented number

of product developments to enhance the customer

experience within the Money vertical These included

Customer reviews the Group Introduced customer

reviews allowing customers to view feedback from

other customers on different products as part of

the redevelopment of the credit cards loans and

savings channels

New features the Group focused on improving the

usability of the key Money channels This included the

introduction of features that allow customers to tailor

their searches to suit their individual needs

Decision support the Group identified different

customer needs through customer research This

resulted in the development of new support area

within certain key Money channels which provides

money saving advice help and support and the

option to receive weekly rate alert email

Customer journey the Group improved the

customer journey within the Money channels in

2008 includIng reductions in the number of steps

customers are required to take in order to compare

products thereby enabling the customer to save

more time

Customer case study

Jim and Dorothy Ogden rely on

their savings to supplement their

retirement Income It is therefore

important that they earn as high

return as possible on their money
so they use moneysupermarket.corn
to keep an eye on savings rates

Jim 79-year old retired civil

engineer said Ive got final salary

pension but it hasnt kept up with rises

in the cost of living so we have to rely

on our savings as well The interest

we earn on our savings used to be

enough to supplement our pension

but its gone down so much recently

that its getting harder and harder

to get by without having to dip into

our capital

We therefore need to keep an eye

on savings rates to make sure were

getting the best rate possible

moneysupermarlcet.com makes this

easy as we can view all the leading

rates and see how they compare with

our existing accounts If any of our

accounts have lost their competitive

edge we move our money to

better deal

08 Moneysup.rmrkot.Com Group PfC
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Revenue

68.3m2007 76.Om

Visitors

35.1 2007 27.7m
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Business Overview

Travel

The Travel vertical offers

customers the opportunity

to search for and compare
travel products in

channels including

Flights

Package holidays

Car hire

Hotels

During 2008 the Group continued to focus on innovation

resulting in number of enhancements over the course

of the year each aimed at improving the customer

experience These included

Website redesign the Group commenced

major project to refresh the look and feel of

travelsupermarket.com to make it more inspirational

and to really excite customers about the prospect of

travelling and holidaying This was Initially released to

customers as an alternative or beta version and will

be fully
live during 2009

Trip Advisor the Group worked closely with

Expedia to integrate their customer reviews and

ratings into the hotels channel enabling customers

to check the suitability of their hotel choice before

booking It

Virtual Earth the Group worked closely with

Microsoft to bring maps and geo coding to the hotels

channel This aUows customers to view their hotel

choice on an interactive map in conjunction with other

useful information such as the location of museums

attractions and public transport

Brochure details the Group integrated brochure

information into the holidays channel allowing

customers the opportunity to see range of cfetails

about the holiday they are considering including

photos amenities and tour operator reviews

Customer case study

Al Prior 47 is consultant for an

engineering software company He

travels to Europe on business regularly

and uses travelsupermarket.com to

find flight and hotel deals

Al said use travelsupermarket.com

lot for business travel as fly
to

Europe once every month or so

Because have to be there at specific

times for meetings its not only price

that Im comparing also need to

know that can get there at the right

time and travelsupermarket.com is

great because can see everything

flight times and cost in one go rather

than having to go to all the websites of

airlines Individually

As well as flight searches also use

the hotels channel regularly tend to

stay In the same type of hotel so if Im

going to new place look for certain

chains to see if they have hotel that

Is conveniently located

10 Moneysup.rmarket.com Group PLC
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Revenue

19.1 111 2007 15.Om

Visitors

48.9m 2007 37.Om
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Business Overview

Home Services

The Home Services vertical

otters customers the

opportunity to search for

and compare home services

products in the following

channels

Utilities

Mobile phones

Shopping

Broadband

During the course of the year the Group implemented

number of product developments to the Home Services

vertical aimed at enabling customers to find the product

most suited to their needs These included

Shopping channel the Group launched Its own

shopping channel in September 2008 replacing

previous third party provided solution This new
channel provides further opportunities for customers

to compare prices on wide range of products

including games consoles TVs and computers

and to find the product most suited to their needs

Broadband speed test the Group launched

free speed test service to customers in the broadband

channel allowing customers to measure the download

and upload speeds they receive from theIr current

broadband provider This enables customers to

check they are receiving the service they expect

from their broadband provider

Mobile recycling the Group launched new

service In the mobile phone channel enabling

customers to recycle their old mobile to earn money

and help the environment

Customer case study

Hayley Mendis Is waitress in busy

Trafford Centre restaurant The 26 year

old lives In nearby Manchester suburb

with her partner and baby daughter

Tamsin and likes to return to warm

house after her shift

Haytey said Three months after

moved into my house got big

electricity bill in the mail and an even

bigger gas bill was so shocked at the

size of them that took my biHs to the

library and searched on

moneysupermarket.com for the best

gas and electricity prices

signed up with npower which was the

best value of all for my circumstances

Instead of paying 120 per quarter for

electricity plus 140 per quarter for gas

Im now paying total of 60 per month

on direct debit whIch will save me 320
this year

And if prices start falling Ill go to the

library again and apply on

moneysupermarket.com for new

cheaper deal

320
saving on utility biUs

12 Monyiup.rmarkot.cOm Group PLC
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Revenue

7.4fli 2007 4.5m

Visitors

11 2m2007 5.7m
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Business Review

Chairmans Statement

Our second year as pubic company has been

characterized by change both within and outside the Group

The credit crunch or liquidity crisis In the banking

system spread arid deepened during the year We saw

the failure of number of banks whilst others both In tile

UK and overseas required rescue packages from

Governments and Central Banks

Against this economic backdrop and the detenorating

market conditions in the second half of the year the

Group recorded revenue growth of 10% to 178.8m or

tile year ending 31 December 2008 underpInned by

strong visitor growth in the year of 32% to 120.lm

visitors These sotd figures are in spite of significant

decline In revenue from the Money vertical In the second

halt of the year due entirely to the credit crunch

Tire drversity
of our business has proved to be and

wit continue to be an important strength with the

growth In the Insurance Travel and Home Services

verticals helping to offset declines experienced In

the Money vertical

The worsening economic conditions and the turmoil in

the credit and wider financial markets have resulted in

the Group recording an impairment charge of 70.Om

against goodwill in 2008 The Group Is therefore reporting

statutory loss after tax of 59.lm for the year

However we remain strongly cash generative and ended

2008 with balance sheet containing no debt and

cash belarice which increased during the year by 19.5m

to 73.5m Despite 9% decline In adjusted EBITDA to

48.4m this is creditable set of results given the

challenging market conditions experienced during

the year

In August 2008 we announced that we would implement

an enhanced dMdend policy paying approximately one

half of adjusted net profits as dividends each year In

October 2008 we paid cur maiden Interim dividend of

.3p per ordinary share

In line with this revised dividend policy the Board

recommends final dividend of 2.2p per ordinary

share to be paid on May 2009 If approved by

shareholders this will make full year dividend of

3.p per ordinary share

in last years statement referred to tile importance

of imprciing our management process and upgrading

the quality of our management team The Group has

grown rapidly in the last nIne years but is now of size

and complexity that requires different management

approach to that when the Group was in its

entrepreneurial super-growth phase This is particularly

so given the challenges of the credit crunch and the

consumer recession

In December we announced that the Groups founder

Simon Nixon had decided to step down from his role

as Chief Executive Officer on 25 February 2009 SImon

became ExecutIve Deputy Chairman on that date In

his new role Simon will focus on strategic Innovation

and development

It isa tribute to Simons vision and commitment that

the Group has developed into the business it is today

On behalf of the Board and shareholders would like to

thank Simon for the Immense contribution he has made

to the development of the Group and look forward to

working with him In his new role

In December we announced that Peter Plumb who

joined the Group earlier in the year would join the

Board as an Executive Director with effect from

January 2009 and replace Simon as Chief Executive

Officer on 25 February 2009 Peter Is tried and tested

general manager in international marketing-intensive

businesses and brings with him wide mix of skills and

experience He was previously UK managing director of

dunnhumby Limited the customer insights business and

prior to that held senior positions with Disney Dyson and

PepsiCo The Board Is confident that Peter wit steer the

executive management team through the challenging

market environment

The Group has further strengthened the Board with

the appointment of Graham Donoghue the Managing

Director of Travel and David Osborne the Marketing

Director as Executive Directors with effect from

23 February 2009 Graham joined the Group In July 2008

from TUI Travel plc where he was new media director and

David joined the Group in February 2009 from easyJet

where he was UK regional general manager

These changes will help take the Group to the next

stage of its development as we concentrate not only on

growing the Group but also running the business that we

have better Like many UK consumer facing companies

the immediate outlook Is not good We cannot assume

that the effects of the credit crunch will suddenly lift

and our business return to the levels 012007 All of

our verticals have begun the year down on the same

period last year and are suffering from the effects of

the recession

In the short term we must reconfigure ourselves for lower

levels of demand We are helped by the fact that most of

our profit converts to cash we have no debt and 73.5m

of cash balances at the end of 2008 Our task is to

improve what we have so we are well positioned when

our markets eventually recover which they will

In these chatenging times our results demonstrate the

robust and diversified nature of our business These

results are to the credit of our employees and on behalf

of the Board would like to thank them for their hard work

and commitment during the year would also tke to

thank my coleagues on the Board for their contributions

during the course of the year The Group remains well

placed despite the current market conditions arid this

gives us at confidence for the future

Gerald Corbett

14 Mon.ysuprmarketcom Oroup PLC
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Gerald Corbett

Full year dividend

3.5p per ordinary share
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Business Review

Chief Executives Report

In the year ended 31 December 2008 the Group has

performed well despite the chaftenging trading conditions

that have been driven by the tightening credit markets

and downturn In the economy Group revenue has

increased year on year by 10% from 162.9m to

178.8m and the Insurance Travel and Home Services

verticals have all continued to grow helping to

compensate for the decline seen In the Money vertical

Adusted EBITDA declined in the year by 9% to 48.4m

principally due to further Investment in the Groups online

offering and the Increased customer acquisition costs In

the Insurance vertical The Group remained strongly cash

generative and ended 2008 with no debt and the cash

balance Increasing during the year by 19.5m to 73.5m

We believe this demonstrates the resilience of our

diversified business model In these difficult economic

times

insurance is now the largest vertical in the Group

accounting for 43% of Group revenue Revenue

grew in the year by 38% to 77.7m 2007 56.4m
albeit at slowing rate as the year went on This was

driven both by improved commercial arrangements

with providers and Increased visitor numbers that were

20% higher than in 2007 We maintained strong market

position In sector Which continued to show growth

during the year despite the IncreasIng level of competition

from other online aggregators who spent significantly on

television advertising and bid aggressively on search

engines We believe we still have the most complete

Insurance comparison engine in the UK offering our

customers the widest choice of providers together with

very Strong brand

During the course of 2008 and in particular In the second

half of the year the Money vertical felt the Impact of the

deepening global banking crisis Revenue In the year

declined by 10% to 68.3m 2007 76.Om as credit

markets continued to tighten With the UK consumer

seeking to reduce debt and providers continuing to

tighten their lending criteria revenue declines were most

notable In the loans and mortgages channels Visitors to

the Money vertical were however 27% higher in 2008

than In 2007 demonstrating the value of the website to

our customers particularly
in times of uncertainty

The impact of the credit crunch and the worsening

economic conditions were particularly felt in the secured

loans market which contracted substantially In July

Barclays took the decision to close its subsidiary First

Pius to new business with effect from August First Plus

had provided the Group with an exclusive market leading

product and represented approximately 10% of Group

revenue at the time it closed to new business Although

the Group was able to replace some of the revenue lost

following the withdrawal by Barclays the continued

tightening of the supply of available credit throughout the

year meant that revenue from secured lending in the

second half ci the year was significantly lower than the

first halt

Savings showed the strongest growth in the Money

vertical with revenue increasing by approximately 80%

in the year as customers sought to spread their cash

balances across number of accounts to take advantage

of the protection afforded by the Financial Services

Authority Compensation Scheme and to find the best

returns as interest rates fell

The Travel vertical performed well with revenue Increasing

in the year by 27% to 19.lm 2007 l50m Growth

slowed over the second half of the year as customers

sought to reduce discretionary expenditure Revenue

growth was driven by increased visitors to the vertical

which were 32% higher in 2008 than in 2007

The Home Services vertical delivered strong

performance in 2008 With revenue Increasing 63% in

the year to 7.4m 2007 4.5m For large part of the

year utility prices were Increasing prompting customers

to shop around for the best available deal The Home

Services vertical is now wail established and experienced

visitor growth in the year of 97%

In September 2008 the Group launched its own shopping

channel Whilst the Group has had shopping channel

on the website for some time this was previously

provided by third party This limited the Groups ability

to drive visitors to its website from search engines and

therefore our abtlty to grow this channel The Group now

has Its own product which gives an additional 75000

pages to be indexed by search engines enabling results

from our shopping channel to appear In the natural

listings on search engines increasing revenue

Mortgage 2000 the Groups offline business which

speclalises in supporting mortgage intermediaries

continued to decline throughout the year reflecting

the declining mortgage market The Group is currently

reviewing its options for this business

The Groups strategy in 2008

Despite the current challenging economic conditions

the Group remains well placed to respond to the

continuing structural shift In consumers and providers

behaviour as consumers spend Increasing amounts of

time online and their confidence in and familiarity with

transacting over the internet Increases

We believe the Group provides the largest and most

effective price comparison marketplace in the UK
matching providers with customers who having

compared the market are ready to make purchase

thereby Improving the focus and efficiency of providers

marketing spend

16 Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC
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178.8m 2007 162.9m

Increased by 10%
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Business Review

Chief Executives Report continued

The Groups strategy to capitalise on this structural shift

has focused on three main areas In the last financial year

Customer focus

The Group Is committed to saving its customers time and

money This sits at the heart of the Group and Its

innovation and product development Each new webslte

development new tool or new product that the Group

launches is Intended to save Its customers time and

money support the customer in his or her purchasing

decision or enhance the customer experience

This constant focus on placing the customer first helps

ensure that the Group remaIns at the front of customers

minds and is central to how the Group is run

Innovation and product development

The Group has continued to Invest In Innovation and

product development in 2008 and will continue to do so

Customers see the benefits of this innovation In enhanced

website functionality improvements In existing products

and the addition of new products and features This focus

on innovation and product development ensures that the

customer experience is continuafy enhanced and the

Group remains their first choice for ptlce comparison In

the UK By enhancing the customer experience and

providing support to customers In their purchasing

decision providers benefit from increased conversion

rates and more etticlent marketing spend

In September 2008 the Group launched its own

shopping channel This channel is already performing

well and the Group is planning to further Improve its

functionality to make it market leading prpoltiOn

Brand awareness

Marketing and PR drive new customers to the Groups

website and ensure that the Group remains at the front of

customers minds The Group has continued to invest

heavily in Its brand as part of highly focused marketing

strategy This has helped the Group to increase the

number of visitors attracted to its website by 32% to

120.lm 2007 91 .Om and has helped to ensure the

Group remains the UKs leading price comparison

website The success of this strategy Is reflected in

the increased online brand recognition of

moneysupermarlcet.com to 80% In September 2008

from 73% In November2007

The Group continues to supply best buy tables to the

personal finance sections of number of national

newspapers including The Telegraph The Times and

The Independent and in 2008 spent 19.Om on television

advertising 2007 17.Om With increased competition

from other online aggregators most notably in motor

insurance the Groups brand remains one of its most

Important and valuable assets

Examples of new products and services introduced in

2008 Include

The launch of Policy Wizard tool in motor insurance

which enables customers to find the policy that exactly

meets their needs and see prices update in real time

This significantly improves the usability of the motor

insurance channel and will improve providers

conversion rates

The look and feel of the Travel website was refreshed

to make It more inspirational to really excite customers

about the prospect of travelling or holldang and to

make it more intuitive to use This was initially released

to customers as an alternative or beta version and

will be fully live during 2009

The Group integrated hotel reviews from Trip Advisor

and added far more photos videos and content Into

its Travel website

The Group launched new credit cards channel

and enhanced the loans and savings channels

both of which now include expert video and

user reviews all substantially Improving the

customer experience

The Group extended the question set within its

motor and home insurance channels to enable

customers to obtain more tailored quote for

their personal circumstances

Simon Nixon
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Business Review

Chief Executives Report continued

Before outline the Groups strategy in 2009 would

like to thank Simon for his help and support during my
transition to Chiof Executive Officer very much look

forward to working with him in his new role where he will

continue to drive product development and innovation

across the Group

The Groups strategy in 2009

Simons Chief Executive Report described the Groups

strategy during 2008 arid in particular the focus on

customers innovation arid product development and

brand awareness

These cornerstones of the Groups strategy in 2008

which have served the Group well In Its development

and growth to date will continue to form major part of

the plans for 2009 However the unprecedented global

financial crisis and the subsequent UK recessIon means

the Group faces very different marketplace to that

which it has encountered in the past

Our immediate task is to reconfigure our busIness for

the lower levels oil demand we are seeing due to the

recession and to concentrate on managing our existing

busIness belier 2009 wIll be difficult year and we

cannot assume 2010 will be any easier More so now than

ever the Group must remain flexible and responsive to

the changing market conditions and changing customer

needs

Accordingly the Groups priorities for 2009 will focus on

the following areas each of which Interacts With the other

as part of an overall strategy

Mrketlng

moneysuperrnarkeicom and travelsupermarket.com are

both market leading brands with online brand recognitIon

at their highest ever levels as result of the major

marketing and PR Investment by the Group over the past

three years In 2009 the Group will continue to Invesi

significantly In its brands and will focus on building more

innovative and effective communication with its

customers Making the marketing Investment and the

Groups brands work harder will be major challenge

for the business this year as we seek to optlmise our

marketing spend

Innovation and product development

Continued innovation and product development remain

key to the Groups strategy in spite of the downturn

Customers are already benefiting from more

persorrailsed search capability across the website In the

form of customer reviews richer content and smart

search tools and wizards Such innovations not only save

customers money but also time

The Group will continue to focus in 2009 on innovation

and product development with the aim of saving

customers more time and money The Group will also

invest in developing its existing systems both to simplify

the customer proposition and to make more of what the

Group already has

The Group will further look at and test innovative new

opportunities to utibse and leverage its core price

comparison competencies in markets different to

those in which the Group currently operates

Insight led

The Group will locus in 2009 on using its data better and

developing tools and capabilities from which it can drive

decision making In challenging market It Is essential

that as an online business the Group uses every piece of

informatIon effectively

As the Group becomes more analytical in its approach

the insight and knowledge It gathers about its business

customers and providers will enable the Group to

optimise Its decision making and to monitor its

performance against its goals This will ensure the

Group is able to manage its business better in the

short medium and long term

Customer focus

Saving customers time and money remains at the very

heart of the Groups philosophy and the Group will

continue to focus on this during 2009 and beyond

The Group has started to build single base of customer

knowledge and as business recognises the need to

be much more inquisitive about customer behaviours and

attitudes so that the Group can respond to them with

better service and more tailored products

As the UK continues in recession and customers need

to find more ways to save money the Groups focus on

customers will be more important than ever

Outlook In 2009

The short term outlook is not good Revenue to date this

year is significantly
down on last year entirely due to the

recession We will manage ourselves accordingly

However the Group has many important strengths

including diversified business market leading brands

high brand recognition with customers and motivated

workforce am confident that the successful executIon of

the Groups strategy in 2009 will position the business for

long term sustainable growth

Peter Plumb
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Business Review

Financial and Business Review

Moneysupermarket.corn Group PLC the Company was formed as new holding company on 14 March 2007

and it acquired Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited and its subsidiaries together the Group on

22 June 2007 AccordIngly the Group Is presenting group results for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the

period ended 31 December 2007 These have been presented on pages 54 to 74 Revenue In 2008 was

178.8m 2007 88.3m and after an impairment charge of 70.Om generated net loss after tax of 59.lm

2007 profit 9.4m

The Group Is also presenting below an Adjusted Income Statement for the years ended 31 December 2008

and 31 December 2007 to show what the financial results would have been had the Company acquired

Moneysupermarket .com Financial Group Umited on January2006 The Directors believe that this will allow

users of the financial information to gain better understanding of the underlying performance of the business

This is consistent with the presentation made last year The Adjusted Income Statement forms the basis of the

commentary contained in the Financial and Business Review presented below unless otherwise stated

Adjusted Income Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2008

Actual Pr0104m8

2008 2007

000 0C0

Revenue 178800 162682

Internet 172532 152220

Intermediary 8268 10662

Cost of sales 62064 54268

Gross profit 116736 108614

Distribution expenses 21618 19640

Administrative expenses excluding Directors and

senior managers profit share and discretionary bonuses

and shaxo based compensation 75310 62837
Administrative expenses Directors and senior managers

profit share and discretionary bonuses 4967
Administrative expenses share based compensation 4325 4433
Administrative expenses impairment of goodwill 70000

Administrative expenses 149635 72237

loss/prolit from operating activIties 54517 16737

Adjusted EBITDA

Loss/profit from operating activities 54511 16737

Directors and senior managers profit share and discretionary bonuses 4967

Share based compensation 4163 4433
Amortisation of intangible assets 25200 25200

Impairment of goodwill 10000

Depreciaon 3543 1612

Adjusted EBITDA 48389 52949

Adjusted earnings per ordinary share

basic 6.9p 7.5p

diluted 68p 7.3p
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Notes

Basis of preparation

The adjusted results show the trading results of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2008 and

31 December 2007 adjusted for he following assumptions

The acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited by the Company occurred debt free

on January 2006

The charge for share options Is the average expected charge over the vesting period of options still to be

exercised following the listing of the Company on 31 July 2007

Adlusted basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share figures which have been Included are based on an

adjusted net profit figure assumIng that the number of ordinary shares arid options in issue at 31 December 2007

had been in Issue since January 2007 Options arid shares issued since 28 December 2007 have been included

in the adjusted diluted earnings per share calculation on pro rata basis The adjusted earnings per share

calculations assume 30% tax rate for 2007 and 28.5% rate for 2008

The Directors regard an adjusted EBITDA figure as being the most meaningful profit measure for this period

The following adlustments have been made to the Adjusted Income Statement

The acquIsition of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited by the Company gave rise to 207.2m of

Intangible assets These are to be written off over period of 3-10 years with charge of 252m per annum to

be recorded in each of the first three years This has been shown within administrative expenses as charge of

25.2m in the 2008 and 2007 Adjusted Income Statement

With effect from the listing of the Company on 31 July 2007 Directors and senior managers compensation

was revised and the individuals entered Into new servIce agreements Directors and certain senior managers

profit Share discretionary bonus and employers national insurance contributions have been added back in

calculating adjusted EBITDA in 2007 to reflect the fact that following the listing on 31 July 2007 these elements

of compensation no longer apply to these individuaLs No adjustments are required for the year ended 31

December 2008

Share option charges relating
to optIons granted to Directors senior managers and other employees of

the Group before the
listing of the Company on 31 July 2007 have been added back to calculate adjusted

EBITDA Prior to the acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com Finandal Group Umited by the Company

Moneysuperrnarket.corn Financial Group Limited Issued share options to employees on terms that will not be

offered moving forwards On listing the Company also Issued free shares to the value 3000 as bonus

to each eligible employee as part of its Share Incentive Plan scheme On listing the Company also entered into

an agreement with Gerald Corbett under which Gerald Corbett purchased 117647 ordinary shares ri the

Company and provided he completes three years service as Chairman of the Company from listing and

he retains the ordinary shares he purchased he will be entitled to subscribe at nominal value for 235.294

ordinary shares in the Company
The Company made conditional share awards under the terms of the Companys Long Term Incentive Plan on

28 December 2007 and on March 2008

The Group has performed an impairment review during the year resulting in an impairment charge against

goodwin of 70.Om which has been added back to calculate adjusted EBITDA Further details of the calculation

performed are provided on pages 67 and 68
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Business Review

Financial and Business Review continued

Revenue 2008 Gross profit 2008
178.8m up 10% 116.lm up 7%

2007 2008 2007 2008
162.9m C178.8m 108.6m l16.7m

Overview of financial performance

Revenue grew by 0% to 178.Bni 2007 162.9m and adjusted EBITDA lefl by 9% to 48.4m 2007 52.9m
The internet business generated 172.5m of revenue representing an Increase of 13% on 2007 Revenue growth

was impacted by the credit crunch which reduced the supply of credit to the market in general and reduced

revenue year on year in the Money vertical Revenue in all of the other Internet verticals grew compared with last

year The intermediary business generated 6.3m of revenue representing decrease of 41% on 2007 The

Intermediary business also suffered as result of lower lending volumes in the UK mortgage market The Group
is currently considering number of options In respect of the intermediary business

Gross margins tell sghtly compared wIth last year from 67% to 65% Gross margins benefited from favourable

sales mix as the lower margin intermediary business contrIbuted 3% of Group revenue in 2008 compared to 7%
In 2007 The Group was able to maintain its direct.to-site revenue as proportion of total revenue over the period

During the third quarter customer acquisition costs increased subsiantlally in the Insurance vertical which reduced

gross margins overall however these returned to more normal levels In the fourth quarter

The adjusted cost base before depreciation increased by 23% from 55.7m to 68.4m Distribution costs which

consist primarily of TV advertising Increased by 10% on last year to 21 .6m Although the Group advertised

across all of its verticals more of the spend was targeted at Insurance this being both the most competitive

market segment and the fastest growing in absolute terms

The Group has further strengthened Its online brand recognition which increased to 80% in 2008 as measured by

YouGov survey regularly commissioned by the Group

Adjusted administrative expenses increased by 34% over the period Total adjusted staff costs increased by 7.6m

to 30.4m in 2008 The Group reduced its permanent headcount over the period and particularly
the second halt

ot the year from 647 to 555 reflecting declining revenue in the Money vertical and downsizing of the workforce in

the Intermediary business The Group invested approximately 3.3m in third party resource in the Money vertical

to transfer its technology from ASP to ASP.net to ensure its core technology remained current and supported by

Microsoft and to improve the look feel and functionality of number of the key channels This work was

completed in the fourth quarter of 2008

Other administrative costs Including irrecoverable VAT increased by 3.Om accentuated by change in sales Mx
towards sales which were exempt from VAT notably Insurance together with the introduction of second data

centre to provide business continuity management capability in the first quarter of 2008

The Group reshaped its operations in Germany and invested 2.2m in 2008 against 0.7m in 2007 launching

operations in the Money vertical In .January 2009 through the website www.marklvergieich.de

Adjusted EB1TDA margins fell from 32% in 2007 to 27% in 2008
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VIsitors 2008

120.lm up 32%
Transactions 2008

11Am up 23%

2007 2008 2007 2008

91.Om 120.lm 58.2m 71.4m

The Group operates two different business segments In the UK Internet and Intermediary The Internet business

operates across tour vertical markets These are discussed below

R.vsnu

Ccenber 2005 31 0ecenber 2007

000 000

68285 38 75996 46

77739 44 56.436 35

Ouring 2008 tile Group undertook en exerc4se based on additional nfocrTretion made available to It to reatiocate Impresalon-based advertising

revenue between the Money end Insurance verticals In 2007 conslstont with the rejits presented for the year ended 2008 As result 01 thIs

exercise 2.Om previously shown In the Money vertical In other revenue has been reallocated and recorded in other revenue In the Insurance

vertical in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007

Internet business

The UK Internet business accounted for 97% of Group revenue in the year ended 31 December 2008 The

Directors use key performance IndIcators KPIs to assess the performance of the Internet business against the

Groups strategy These are reviewed on regular basis The principal KPIs for the Internet business are as follows

Vltors

The Group measures the number of visitors to its website as the number of unique visitors per day per channel

measured on cumulative basis using cookie-based tracking methodologies

Transactions

The Group measures transactions at the point in time that the customer leaves the Groups website having clIcked

through to third party website or in seine cases havIng completed an application form hosted on the Groups

website

Revenue per vIsitor RPV
The Group measures the totaJ revenue including click and other Internet revenue divided by the number of visitors

defined above

Revenue per transaction RPT
The Group measures the click based revenue diiiided by the total number of transactions defined above

Money

Insurance

Travel 19089 11 15004

Home Services 7416 4540

OtherUK 23 87

Total internet UK 172532 97 152063 93

Germany 157

Total internet 172532 97 152220 93

Intermediary 6268 10662

Total 178800 100 162882 100
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Business Review

Financial and Business Review continued

Revenue 2008

68.3m down 10%

2007 2008

C76.Orn 88.3m

Visitors 2008
35.lm up 27%

2007 2008

27.7m 35.lm

The relative performance of each of the internet verticals is discussed below

Money

The Money vertical currently offers customers the ability to search for and compare products for amongst other

things business finance credit cards current accounts mortgages loans debt solutions and savings accounts It

also Includes elements of the Groups read business PA.A and advisory business MCAT together with advertising

revenue that derives from financial products

The KPIs for the Money vertical are shown below
31 D.c.nibar 31 December

2008 2001 Change

Visitors 0001 35131 27676 27%

Transactions 000 15003 12557 19%

Revenue 000 click based revenue 57372 60779 6%

Revenue0000other2 10893 15217 28%

Revenue 000 total 68265 75996 10%

RPV 1.94 2.75

RPT 3.82 4.84

The Group recorded substantiel increaSe In its reported vlsltont front 27Apr11 2008 to the end of June 2008 fOtowing releasa made In respect

of the anti virus software In assessing wheth webpage was sale II followed every link or uul dLpisyed on an email or webpage to the

destinatIon webaite Iris mearrl that many web based busInesses lncluolng the Group recorded visItors front users of the AlI software who

themselves did not technIcally visit the website The 2008 visItor count has bean adjusted for the estimated impact 01 tIlls A\ released further

update to itS flhiviiU software early July 2008

During 2008 the Group undertOQIc an exercde based on atIctitionel Information made available to it to realocete ImpvessionDeseO edvertmrig

reveOue between the Money nd Insurance verticals In 2007 consistent with the results presented for the year ended 2008 Ass remit of this

exercise 2.Qm previously shown in the Money vertical iii other revenue has been roelocated and recorded In OUter revenue In the Insurance

veiUCai in respect of die yew ended 31 December 2007

Total revenue In the Money vertical decreased by 10% from 76.Om to 68.3rn and click based revenue

by 6% from 60.8m to 57.4m Visitor growth of 27% has been offset by decline ri RPV of 29% in the year

The Group noted during the year and In particular the second half of the year that lenders significantly tightened

their lending criteria Indeed number of providers withdrew from the market completely as the credit crunch

began to deepen reducing the supply of available credit This impacted all of the credit based channels but most

markedly the secured loans channel which also suffered as home equity declined with the falling housing market

First Plus subsidiary of Bardays which was the Groups largest single provider by revenue in 2007 closed to

new business in August 2008 First Plus represented approximately 10% of Group revenue at the time it closed

to new business

Revenue generated from savings grew significantly year on year as customers sought both to maximise their

returns on investments and reduce exposure to individual banks arrdst the uncertainty that arose following the

collapse of number of financial institutions The overall impact of the change in sales mix away from debt

products towards savings products together with the reduced avatablilty of credit was to reduce the average

RPT and consequently RPV

Other revenue which includes revenue from the sale of leads through PAA commission based sales through

MCAT for mortgages and loans and advertising revenue declined 28% over the year Leads and commission

based revenue fell in line with the declining credit markets Revenue from advertising decled relative to 2007

following deliberate reduction In the space made available for lmpressionbased advertising aimed at improving

the user experience on the website
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Revenue 2005 VisItors 2008

77.7m up 38% 24.8m up 20%

2007 2008 2007 2006

56.4m 77.7m 20.7m 24.8m

Insurance

The Insurance vertical currently offers customers the ability to search for and compare insurance products for

amongst other things breakdown dental home life medical mortgage payment protection motor payment

protection pet and travel Insurance It also Includes elements of the Groups lead business PAA and advisory

business MCAT together with advertising revenue that derives from insurance products

The KPIs for the insurance vertical are shown below

31 D.c.rsbr 31 December

2008 2007 Change

Visitors 000 24830 20677 20%

Transactions 000 15385 13291 16%

Revenue 1000 click based revenue 68614 46674 43%

Revenue 1000other2 11125 9762 14%

Revenue 1000 total 77739 56438 36%

RPV 3.13 273

APT 4.49 3.51

As noted in the prospectus issued conneetion with the Sating of the company on 31 July 2007 the Groups viator numbers durig the petlod

between January and May 2007 were understated due to certain visitors not being assigned unique global user 10 The Issue was resolved In

May 2007 and has riot Impacted visitor nLsnbers in the Insurance vertical after May 20O7 The Group has not beer able to quantity this exact

extent Of the understatement

The Group recorded substantial increase In its reported visitors from 27 AprIl2008 to the cr10 ci June 2008 following release mitde in respect

of the anti-virus software AVG In o$esng whether webpage was safe it followed
every

link or uvt displayed on an email or webpege to the

destination websita Tha meant thai many web based businesses including the Group recorded visitors from users of the AVG software who

themselves did not lechnica5y visit the website The 2006 visitor count has been adjusted for the estimated mrpacl of this AVG miGased further

update to its anti-virus aoftwwe in orly Jviy 2008

During 2008 the Group undertook en Oxcise based on additional information made avaitasie toll to reallocate inpression-based advertisrng

revarsje between the Money and lnCnce verticals in 2007 ConsIstent with the rewrite pteserttsd for the year ended 2008 Me reatM of this

exorcise 20m previously shown in the Money vertical In other revenue has been realOcated and recorded in oilier revenue In the Insurance

vertical in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007

Total revenue in the Insurance vertical grew by 35% from 564m to 77.7m and click based revenue by 43% to

66.6m RPT increased by 28% to 4.49 as number of contracts with providers were rrligrated from pure

cost per ciick to cost per action arrangement over the course of 2007 and 2008 This has ailowed the Group to

benefit from improved conversion rates as result of better search functionality on its website and improvements

made to provider websites number of significant
enhancements to the website were made In the fourth quarter

including the launch of the Policy Wizard ri motor insurance which enables customers in real time to make

changes to policy detalis arid compare the impact this has on pricing across multiple providers simultaneously it is

anticipated that the Group will continue to benefit from these improvements in 2009 Other revenue increased by

14% to 11.lm over the period

The insurance comparison market remains the most competitive that the Group currently operates in Advertising

and In particular television advertising spend in the insurance comparison market increased
significantly over the

peilod in response to this the Group increased Its spend in the Insurance vertical to protect its market share

whilst only marginally increasing Group television advertising spend over the prIor year Customer acquisition costs

from search engines also increased significantly in the third quarter which is traditionally competitive period for

the motor Insurance industry Customer acquisition costs returned to more normal levels In the fourth quarter The

Increased marketing expenditure in 2008 lowered the relative contribution in the insurance vertical compared

to 2007
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Business Review

Financial and Business Review continued

Revenue 2008

19.lm up 27%

2007 2008

15.Om 19.lm

Visitors 2008

48.9m up 32%

2007 2008

37.Om 48.9m

Travel

The Travel vertical currently offers customers the ability to search for and compare travel products for amongst

other things airport parking car hire flights hotels and package holidays

The KPI5 for the Travel vertical are shown below

81 Dec.mb.r 31 December

OO8 2007 Chan9o

Visitors 000 48924 36964 32%

Transactions 000 38149 30636 25%

Revenue 000 click based revenue 16818 13080 29%

Revenue 000 other 2271 1924 18%

Revenue 000 total 19089 15004 27%

RPV 0.39 0.41

RPT 0.44 0.43

The Group recorded substantial htcroase In Its reported Sisitors from 27 April 2008 to the end of June 2008 following release made In respect

of the anti-vwus Software AVG In assessing whether webpage was safe
It fOllowed every link orud displayed on an email or wobpege to the

destination webelto This meant that many web based businesses including the Group recorded visitors from users of the AVG software who

themselves did not technically visIt the website Th 2008 hlsitor count has been adlusted for the estimated impact of this AVG released further

update to its aiti.virus software In eaily July 2008

Total revenue In the Travel vertical grew by 27% from 15.Om to 19.lm and click based revenue by 29% from

C13.lm to 16.8m Visitors grew by 32% over the period whilst RPV fell by 4% Revenue from the flights channel

was impacted In the year by the continued popularity of the low cost branded carriers number of which do not

pay commissions to the Group

Revenue growth slowed In the second half of the year as customers began to reduce their levels of discretionary

spend ThIs impacted the flights and hotels channels In particular Package holIdays and car hire revenue

continued to grow strongly throughout the period Other revenue grew 18% to 2.3m driven by Increased

visitor numbers

The Group ceased television advertising activity in the Travel vertical for the majority of the second half of the year

in response to the weakening market conditions and only recommenced aclivity in the post Christmas period

Full year television advertising expendIture in the Travel vertical was 2.2rn lower than the previous year
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Revenue 2008

7.4m up 63%

2007 2008

4.5m 7.4m

Visitors 2008

11.2m up 97%

2007 2008

5.7rn 11.2m

Home Services

The Home Services vertical offers customers the ability to search for and compare products for broadband

mobile telephones shopping and utilities

31 Dsc.nib.r 31 December

2008 2007 Change

Visitors 0001 11245 5721 97%

Transactions 000 2891 1699 70%

Revenue 0000 click based revenue 7297 4345 68%

Revenue0000other 119 195 39%

Revenue 0000 total 7416 4540 63%

RPV 0.66 0.79

RPT 2.52 2.56

Th Group recorded ststantal Increase hi itS reported visitora Irom 27 ApiS 200810 the end of June 2008 follOwing release made In respect

01 the end-virus software AVG hi asSessing whether webpage was safe It followed every link or us elaptayed on an email or webpege to the

destination website This meant that many web based Cuahieues kickxllng the Group recorded visitors from users of the AVG software who

themselves Osi not technically visit the wobslte The 2008 vIsitor coLmt has been eusted the estimated hiipect of this AVG released further

updale tote anti-virus software in early July 2008

Total revenue in the Home Services vertical grew by 63% from 4.5m to 7.4m Revenue grew particularly strongly

in the utilities channel aided by the rising prices in the electricity and gas markets The Groups shopping channel

launched in September 2008 and this helped drive the significant year on year increase in visitors of 97% to the

Home Services vertical RPV and RPT are signlllcantiy lower in shopping than the other channels in the Home

Services vertical and the change in sales mix has resulted in fail in both KPIs compared wIth 2007

Germany

During 2008 the Group refocused its operations in Germany Launched In October 2007 the German operation

originally concentrated on motor insurance using third party provided solution to test the market Whilst the Initial

reaction from customers was broadly positive the third party technology was not sufficiently flexible to allow rapid

development particularly to the front end customer offering and was therefore discontinued The Group invested

in Its own proprietary technology in the second halt of 2008 developing loans channel which commenced trading

in January 2009 at www.ma1tvergleich.de

Key contractual arrangements

Moneysupermarket.com Umited subsidiary of the Company is party to contracts and other arrangements

which the Directors udge are essential to the Groups business

As with any internet business the Group Is dependent upon its ability to attract customers to Its website either

directly or through paid search or portal partners and revenue generated from commercial arrangements

with its providers

The Group uses television advertising to attract customers to its website directly The Group incurred costs

of 19.Om relating to television advertising in 2008 The Group has contracts with number of media agencies

to acquire advertising inventory from commerclai television companies The Group typically has commitment

of between and 10 weeks expenditure at any one time Television costs represent 88% of distnbution costs

The KPls for the Home Services vertical are shown below
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Business Review

Financial and Business Review continued

The Group uses search engines acquire traffic via paid search The Group spent 383m on paid search in

2008 Although there are number of search engines that operate in the UK Google is the dominant search

engine and accounts for the majority of the Groups spend In this area The Group has had contracts with

number of media agencies In the year to manage search engine marketing The Group has rio forward

commitment to search engines and manages its spend on real time basis

The Group does not consider any of the contracts It has with portal partners to be material

The Group has number of contracts with providers which are based either on cost per click basis or cost

per action basis or hybrid of the two it also has number of commercial arrangements based on the nurriber

of page ImpressIons served in the case of banner advertising Following the cessation of trade with First Plus In

August 2008 the Group does not consider it has any material contracts with providers In any one channel

The Group does however frequently deal with providers across range of different channels managed under

different contracts often to different parts of the same organisation and occasionally through third party media

agencies Al this consolidated channel level the largest individual provider reprosented approxImately 4% of

Group Internet revenue

During 2008 there was consolidation In the financial marketplace with the number of independent organlsations

reduced The brands under these group umbrellas are usually run independently and the marketing budget

managed separately The largest group represented approximately 9% of Group internet revenue

Acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited

On 22 June 2007 the Company at that time controlled by Simon Nixon purchased the entire Issued share

capital of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umited This was funded partly by cash payment of

162m to one of the founder shareholders Duncan Cameron and partly by share-for-share exchange

This transaction has had number of impacts on the Financial Statements and will also impact on

subsequent periods

Goodwill and Intangibles

The acquisition of Moneysupermarkeicom Financial Group Umited gave rise to 125.Om of goodwill and

the recognition of 207.2m of intangIble assets lndvidual intangible assets are amortised over their useful lives

which are In the range of 3-10 years with charge of 25.2m per annum In the first three years In the full year

accounts charge of 13.3m has been included in the accounts covering the period from 22 June2007 to

31 December 2007 and full years charge of 25.2m has been included in the Adjusted Income Statement for

the years ended 31 tDecember 2008 and 31 December 2007 and the Statutory Income Statement for the year

ended 31 December 2008

On an annual basis or where an Indication exists the Group is required to assess its goodwill and Intangible

assets for impairment For the current period the recoverable amount of the assets was taken to be their value In

use and this was calculated by reference to the cash flows taken from the Groups forecasts discounted to their

present value by discount rate reflecting
not only the time value of money but also additional risks specific to the

Group and the industry In which it operates and the limited visibility Inherent in the current economic environment

As result of this exercise the Group concluded that it should recognise an impairment charge against goodwill

of 7O.0m in 2008 reducing the carrying value of the goodwill balance to 55.Om No Impairment was deemed

necessary against the other intangible assets Further details of this exercise and the resulting Impairment are

provided in note 12 to the Financial Statements on pages 67 and 68
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Treasury and funding

The Company raised 180m from the proceeds of the listing on 31 .Juiy 2007 ApproxImately 178rn of the

proceeds raised were used to fund the costs of the acquisition by the Company of Duncan Camerons shares In

Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umlted including all related costs and expenses of the acquisition the

raising
arid draw down of debt finance and the costs of the listing The Company acquired 14.3m of cash at the

acquisition and has continued to generate cash from operations The Company had cash balances of 73.5m at

31 December 2008 and no debt The Company has invested its cash over the period predominantly in instant

access cash deposits and short-term deposits of no more than three months and in light of the events which

occurred in the banking sector over the past year now holds balances with larger range of different UK and lrish

institutions As such the interest earned has closely followed movements in the Bank of England base rate

Dividend

The Directors have adopted progressIve approach to dividend payout and initially had dMdend payout of

approximately one third of adjusted net profit each year with one third of the annual amount payabie as an interim

dividend and two thirds as finai dhiidend The Group announced on 27 August 2008 following review of its

cash position that It would increase its annual dividend payout to approximately one half of adjusted net profit to

be paid on broadly similar basis

The Board is recommending final dividend subject to shareholder approval consistent with the policy above in

respect of the year ended 31 December 2008 This equates to 11.lm and represents 2.2p per ordinary share

Together with the interim dividend of 1.3p per ordinary share paid on 17 October 2008 this gives total dividend

for the year of 3.5p per ordinary share The total cost of the dividend for the financial year will be 17.6m The

ex-dlvldsnd date for the final dividend is 25 March 2009 with record date of 27 March 2009 arid payment date

of May 2009 Shareholders have the opportunity to elect to reinvest their cash dividend and purchase existing

shares in the Company through Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Tax

The Group tax charge of 8.ln in the Group income Statement on page 54 represents an effective lax rate of

6% This is significantly below the prevailing rate for the period of 28.5% The current year has been impacted by

number of Items The Group has disaiiowable expenses In the year of 76.Om including 70.Om of goodwill

impairment and further .2m of losses have arisen in the year relating to the German operation for which

deferred tax asset has not been recognised The Group has also recognised deterred tax charge of 2.5m

representing the revaluation of the deferred tax asset held in relation to share options in future the Group expects

the underlying effective rate of tax to revert to close to the standard UK corporation tax rate of 28%

Loss per ordinary share

Basic statutory loss per ordinary share for the period to 31 December 2008 was 11 .8p 2007 earnings per share of

3.Op Details can be found in note to the Financial Statements on page 66 Adjusted basic earnings per ordinary

share decreased from 7.5p to 6.9p per share The adjusted earnings per ordinary share is based on adjusted

EBITDA after deducting depreciation and adding esti mated interest income for each period to calculate an

adjusted profit before tax tax rate of 28.5% 2007 30% has been apphed to calculate adjusted profit after tax
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Business Review

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The tables below summarise the material financial and operational risks to the Group

and how the Group seeks to mitigate them in the day-to-day running of the business

Financial risks

Financial services and other markets

regulation and taxation

Potential impact

Financial institutions may reduce the

quantum of lending and tighten
their

acceptance criteria for customers seeking

to obtain credit The may reduce Group

revenue Providers may increase their focus

on customer retention and not acquisition

This may reduce commissions avaiiable to

price comparison websites

Consolidation cf providers may continue in

response to the poor credit markets This

may reduce competition for business with

customers having less choice and may

reduce commissions available to price

comparison websites

The Grcup hoids signif cant cash balances

failure of major financial institution with

whom the Group places significant deposits

may result in material loss to the Group

Reduction of or failure to recognise revenue

from contracted providers where the Group is

remunerated on cost per action basis

Capital invested in new products and services

or new geographies falls to make retum

The business model in financial services cm

other fnes of business may be compromised

by changes to
existing regulation or the

Introduction of new regulation or changes

to the tax legislation particularly value

added tax

Mitigation

The Group has invested heavily
in its Smart

Search technology which matches customers

with providers offering products that are

suitable to their particular credit

circumstances This enables the results and

information presented to customers to reflect

price for risk and reflects lenders appetites to

lend to different customer risk categories

increasing the relevance of the results

presented helping to protect Group revenue

The Group will continue to improve its search

functionality and defiver new relevant

customers to providers at demonstrably lower

acquisition costs compared with other media

The Group has diversified its cash holdings

across number of institutions At the end of

2008 the Group held cash balances with five

financial institutions with maximum balance

of 31 .5m with any one Institution

The Group will continue to perform

independent reviews using third parties to

gain assurance that the Group is being

correctly remunerated for the sales it

introduces to contracted providers

Investments in new areas typIcally leverage

existing expertise and experience built up over

many years Capital requirements are relatively

low and Investment Is managed in stages

such that it is not finally committed until there

Is good visibility of retum

The Group has team of
regulatory specialists

who work with the business to ensure that

it remains compliant with existing regulation

and Informed of impending regulation The

Group has embraced regulation to date and

shares the vision of the regulators generally

to make the market more transparent to the

end customer

The Group continues to monitor ongoing

European Union developments In respect of

the review of the provision of financial

intermediary services with regard to value

added tax and any relevant case law in this

area as it emerges

Risk area

Significant worsening in credit markets

Significant consolidation of providers

Security of cash balances

Revenue assurance

Investment in new areas
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Operational risks

Capacity and functionality of IT

and systems infrastructure

Reliance on search engine paid

search and natural listings

Reduction in customer loyalty with existing

customers and an inability to attract new

customers if the business fails to maintain

Its position as leading price comparison

webslte

Lack of necessary expertise or continuity to

execute strategy

Reduction in gross margin through reduction

in revenue derived from search engine

optlmisation or failure to search

engine marketing campaigns appropriately

Reduction In visitors and revenue from

recession as customers seek to reduce levels

of discretionary expenditure

MitigatIon

The Group continues to focus on building

market leading products to improve its

proposition to customers This includes

Investment in customer retention tools and

technology including CRM Initiatives which

deliver additional features and functionality to

customers

Continued Investment In television advertising

reInforced through press activity will maintain

the Group in customers minds Rigorous

checking or the website through audit and

review will maintain the accuracy of the

information displayed Additional investment in

initiatives increases transparency to the

customer helping to protect brand values

The Group maintains two separate data

centres with redundancy in relation to its

core infrastructure to ensure that service is

maintained in the event of disaster at the

primary data centre

Existing key management and new hires

are tied in through attractive equity incentive

packages arid rewarding career structures

in addition succession plans are being

developed In 2009 for key members of

the management team which wIl be

regularly reviewed

The Group will continue to invest In

sustainable search engine optimisation

actMtles which adhere to search engine

guidelines new software solution was

introduced during the year to assist in

managing the profItability of search

engine marketing campaigns

The Group continues to focus on building

wide range of market leading products to

meet customers needs Customers seeking to

reduce levels of discretionary expenditure will

also be looking to obtain best value from

compulsory products and services The

diversification of the Group both in the number

of verticals that it operates in and the range of

products and services it provides in each

vertical should lessen the impact of

recession upon the Group although it cannot

entirely mitigate against It

Risk area

Competitive environment

Brand perception

Potential impact

Loss ci market share and erosion of margins

from increased competition

Retention of key management

Failure to provide adequate service levels to

customers or maIntain revenue generating

services

Economic environment
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Management
Board of Directors and Company Secretary
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Gerald Corbett abc Age 57

Chairman of the Board and

Chairman of the Nomination Committee

Gerald was appointed Chairman of the Board

in June 2007 He has been chairman of SSL

International plc since August 2005 and

chairman of Brltvic plc since November 2005

Gerald is also non-executive director of

Greencore Group plc and Is chairman of the

board of trustees of the Royal National

Institute for the Deaf Gerald was chairman

of Woolworths Group plc from 2001 to June

2007 chief executive of Ralltrack plc from

1997 to 2000 and group finance director of

Grand Metropolitan plc from 1994 to 1997

SImon Nixon Age 41

Deputy Chairman

Simon co-founded the Groups business In

1993 and since then has been continuously

involved In the management and development

of the business including the launch of

moneysupermarket.com In 1999 and

travelsupermarketcorn In 2004 SImon

was appointed to the Board as Chief

Executive Officer ri April 2007 and

became Executive Deputy Chairman

on 25 February 2009

Paul Doughty Age 40

Chief FInancial Officer

Paul Joined the Group in 2004 as Chief

Financial Officer He has 15 years of

commercial finance experience with Motorola

Limited National Power plc and Morse plc

He is qualified Chartered Accountant having

rained and qualified at Price Waterhouse Paui

was appointed to the Board In April2007

Peter Plumb Age 45

Chief Executive Officer

Peter joined the Group in 2008 as

Managing Director Financial Services

and was appointed an Executive Director

on January 2009 Peter became Chief

Executive Officer of the Group on 25 February

2009 Prior to joining the Group Peter was the

UK managing director of dunnhumby Limited

between 2006 and 2008 and was previously

general manager of Europe Disney Consumer

Products international director of Dyson

Appliances Limited and held commercial roles

at PepsiCo International

Graham Donoghue Age 35

Managing Director Travel

Graham Joined the Group in 2008 as

Managing Director Travel and was appointed

an Executive Director on 23 February 2009

Prior to joining the Group Graham was new

media director of TU1 Travel plc between

2006 and 2008

DavId Osborne Age 42

Marketing Director

David was appointed an Executive Director

on 23 February 2009 Between 2005

and 2009 David was UK
regional generai

manager at easyJet he was previously head

of advertising at ING Direct head of

advertising and e-buslness at Orange and

head of brand marketing at Amazon.co.uk

Michael Wemms abc Age 69

Senior Independent Non-Executive Director

and Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

Michael was appointed Non-Executive

Director In July 2007 Michael has been

non-executive director of Galiform plc since

2006 lnchcape plc since 2004 and Mld Al

Futtaim Group since 2005 He was formerly

chairman of the British Retail Consortium

between 2004 and 2006 chairman of House

of Fraser plc between 2001 and 2006 and

non-executive director of AD Ptiarma

Holdings NV between 2006 and 2008

Michael was previously an executive director

of Tesco plc between 1989 and 2000

Rob Rowley abc Age 59

Independent Non-Executive Director

and Chairman of ttie Audit Committee

Rob was appointed Non-Executive Director

in September 2007 Rob has been anon-

executive director of Liberty International plc

since 2004 and is chair of its audit committee

and senior independent director He was

formerly deputy chairman of Cable Wireless

plc between 2003 and 2006 and anon-

executive director of Prudential pie between

1999 and 2006 where he chaired its audit

committee Rob was prei1ously at Reuters plc

from 1978 to 2001 where he was director

between 1990 and 2001

Larren Drabble Age 34

Company Secretary and General Counsel

Darren joined the Group as Company

Secretary and General Counsel in May2007

Darren has corporate and commercial law

background originally qualitng as solicitor

with Addleshaw Goddard before working as

senior legal counsel at United Utilities plc

Member of the Audit Committee

Member of the Remuneration Committee

Member of the Nomination Committee
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Corporate Responsibility

Corporate Responsibility Report

The Group operates with an underlying awareness of its wider

responsibilities to society

Communities and charities

in addition to the Groups Charity of the Year during 2008 the

Group launched new initiative called Community aimed at

harnessing the energy and enthusiasm of its employees to

benefit the communities in which it operates

The Community initiative is focused on helping charities within

few miles of the Groups offices in Ewloe and so support Is targeted

primarily
In Flintshire and ChesNre From the inception of the

Community scheme the Group has set aside 7680 in 2008 and

expects to set aside 2000 per month in 2009 via the Charities

Aid Foundation The Community lnftiative is administered by the

Groups employees who identify causes and make donations

Since its launch In August 2008 the .Community scheme has

already supported the following charities

Miles of Smiles

The Ciub House Mold

St Johns Ambulance Cheshire Young Carers

Chester Gang Show Scouts and Guides

Denblghshire Home Start

Detyn Womens Jd

ln addition to the Community initiative the Group continues to

select and support charity on an annual basis The 2007/08

Charity of the Year was Brain Injury Rehabilitation and Development

BIRD BiRD isa Chester based charity which provides unique

programme to aid the rehabilitation of people with neurological

impairment Over the course of the year employees raised 9976
for BIRD with the Group donating 13042 making total donation

in the year of 23018

Employees have selected the Hospice of the Good Shepherd

for the Groups 2008/09 Charity of the Year The Hospice which

is on the outskirts of Chester exists to provide highly specialised

palliative care for people living with advanced diseases from the

cornmunrties of Chester Deeskie Eliesmere Port and rural

Cheshire During the year employees raised 2227 for the Hospice

with the Group donating 3760 making total donation in the year

of 5987

Environment

The Group strives to reduce energy and raw material usage

to support environmental and finanda performance

The Group has launched new Initiative called Team Green to

focus on environmental and sustainablilty improvements in the

way the Group operates The team Is focusing on recycling and

energy use within the Group as well as other areas such as local

and ethical sourcing

The Group has chosen not to set environmental key performance

indicators due to its relative size and the limited impact it has on

the environment The Group does however participate in the

Carbon Disclosure Project

Employees

The Group actively encourages employee involvement and

consultation and places emphasis on keeping Its employees

informed of the Groups activities via its intranet which was

launched in 2008 regular briefings and the circulation to

employees of relevant Information Including corporate

announcements This also helps to achieve common

awareness amongst employees of the financial and economic

factors
affecting the performance of the Group

The Group also operates an employee forum through which

nominated representatives ensure that employees views are taken

into account regarding issues that are likely to affect them An

employee opinion survey process Is also in place to ensure that

employees are given voice in the organisatlon and that the Group

can take action based on employee feedback

The Group is committed to an equal opportunitIes policy

The Group aims to ensure that no employee is discriminated

against directly or indirectly on the grounds of colour race

ethnic and national origins nationality citizenship sex sexual

orientation or gender marital status disability religion or belief

being part time or on the grounds of age

The Group recognises the importance of health and safety and the

positive benefits to the Group Therefore the Groups commitment

to health and safety makes good business sense

The Group has health and safety policy which is communicated

to all employees through health and safety handbook which is

regularly reviewed and updated

Supporting students

In order to build links between the Group and locai schools and

colleges work experience and placements are offered to number

of students in doing so the Group strives to make work

placements positive challenging and relevant to participants

current studies and their future job prospects

Customers

The Group Is committed to providing high quality price

comparison service to its customers enabling them to compare

wide range of products In the money Insurance travel and

home services markets and to find th product most suited to

their needs

To maintain high levels of customer satisfaction the Group is

constantly assessing the views of its customers and undertaking

customer testing of Its website The Group provides customers with

information from varIety of sources such as editorial content

customer and expert reviews forums and community features to

enrich their experience
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Corporate Governance

Directors Report

The Directors present their report and the Group and Company Financial Statements of Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC

the Company and Its subsidiaries together the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2008

Principal activities

The Company Is public limited company Incorporated in England registered number 6160943 with its registered office at

Moneysuperniarket House St Davids Park Ewloe Chester CHS 3UZ

The principal actMty of the Group is the introduction of business to financial insurance travel and borne services product providers

through its websites moneysupermarket.com and traveisupermarket.corn The principal activity of the Company is that of hotdng company

fuller description of business activities is contained within the Financial and Business Review on pages 22 to 31

Business revIew

The Chairmans Statement on pages 14 and 15 the Chief Executives Reports on pages 16 to 21 the Financial and Business Review on

pages 22 to 31 and the Principal Risks and Uncertainties on pages 32 and 33 provide detailed review of the Groups activities likely

future developments and principal risks and uncertainlies The information contained in those sections fulfils the requirements of the

Business Review as required by section 417 of the Companies Act 2006 and forms part of this report

Information relating to corporate and social responsibility and employees is set out in the Corporate Responsibility Report on page 36
and forms part of this report

As at 24 February 2009 being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report there have been no important events

affecting the business of the Group which have occurred since 31 December 2008

Corporate governance

The Corporate Governance Report the Audit Committee Report the Nonilriation Committee Report and the Directors Remuneration

Report on pages 421052 form part of this report

Results and dividends

The Groups and Companys audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2008 are set out on pages 54 to 79

An interim dMdend of 1.3p per ordinary share was paid on 17 October 2008

The Directors recommend final dividend of 2.2p per ordinary share if approved by shareholders at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting this will be paid on May 2009 to shareholders on the
register at the close of business on 27 March 2009

Share capital

Details of the share
capital

of the Company and changes to the share capital during the financial year ended 31 December 2008

are set out in note 16 to the Group Financial Statements on pages 69 and 70 whIch forms part of this report

Major shareholders

As at 24 February 2009 being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report the Company had been notified of the

following significant holdings of voting rights in its ordinary shares In accordance with the Financial Services Authoritys Disclosure and

Transparency Rules

Nufllbey ol ordinary Poreniage of

aharos/voting ord share

rIghts notifIed CapItal 10111 edShareholder

Simon Nixon 270050932 5349

BiackRock Inc 25083425 4.95

Capital Research Management Company 24480000 4.93

State Street Nominees United 20581165 4.14

Legal General PLC 20078304 3.99

Coatue Management LLC 18167261 3.66
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Corporate Governance

Directors Report continued

Takeovers Directive information

The following provides the additional information required for shareholders as result of the implementation of the Takeovers Directive into

English law

As at 31 December 2008 the issued share capital of the Company comprised single dass of shares referred to as ordinary shares of

0.02p each As at 31 December 2008 the authorised share capital of the Company was 250000 comprIsing 1154705882 ordInary

shares of O.02p each and 95294118 deferred shares of 0.02p each and the issued share capital was 100971 comprisIng 504.856062

ordinary shares of 0.02p each On 21 May 2008 the Company purchased the entire issued deferred share capital of 0.02p each from

Simon Nixon for an aggregate amount of and subsequently cancelled them

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 22 April 2008 shareholders authorised the Directors to allot up to 165435000

ordinary shares in the capital of the Company Directors will seek authority from shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

to allot up to 336230000 ordinary shares

On show of hands at general meeting of the Company every holder of ordinary shares present in person or by proxy and entitled to

vote shall have one vote and on poll every holder of ordinary shares present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote shall have one

vote for every ordinary share held Except in very limited circumstances the holders of deferred shares are not entitled to attend or vote at

general meethg of the Company

The notice of the Annual General Meeting specifies deadlines for exercising voting rights and appointing proxy or proxies to vote in

relation to resolutions to be passed at the Annual General Meeting All proxy votes are counted and the numbers for against or withheld

In relation to each resolution are announced at the Annual General Meeting and published on the Companys website after the meeting

There are no restrictions on the transfer of ordinary shares in the Company other than

Certain restrictions may from time to time be Imposed by laws and regulations for example Insider trading laws

Pursuant to the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority whereby certain Directors officers and employees of the Group

require the approval of the Company to deal In ordinary shares of the Company
Pursuant to an underwritlng agreement entered Into on 11 July 2007 Underwriting Agreement in connection with the listing of the

Company on 31 July 2007 Usting each of Simon Nixon and Paul Doughty have agreed that subject to certaIn exceptions they will

not without the prior written consent of Credit Suisse Securities Europe Umited directly or indirectly sell or otherwise dispose of

any ordinary shares in the capital of the Company in excess of the numbers specified below

In the period between 11 July 2007 and 31 July 2008 nil ordinary shares

In the period between August 2008 and 31 July 2009 up to one third of the number of ordinary shares owned by them as at

Listing assuming for these purposes that any options held by them over ordinary shares had been exercised at UstinoJ

In the period between August 2009 and 31 July 2010 up to two thirds of the number of ordinary shares owned by them as at

Listing less any ordinary shares previously disposed of in accordance with the Underwriting Agreement as set out above assuming

for these purposes that any options held by them over ordinary shares had been exercised at Usting

Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement each of the Non -Executive Directors and certain of the shareholders who sold shares in the

Usting and pursuant to lock-up deed sharehoider had agreed that subject to certain exceptions during the period between

11 July 2007 and 31 July 2008 they would not without the prior written consent of Credit Sulsse Securities Europe Limited directly or

indirectly sell or otherwise dispose of any ordinary shares in the capital of the Company held by them immediately following Usting

Pursuant to lock-up deeds In favour of the Company certain of the senior managers of the Group have agreed that sublect to certain

exceptions they will not without the prior written consent of the Company directly or indirectly sell or otherwise dispose of any

ordinary shares In the capital of the Company in excess of the numbers specified below

in the period between 11 July 2007 and 31 July 2008 nil ordinary shares

in the period between August 2008 and 31 July 2009 up to one third of the number of ordinary shares owned by them as at

Listing assuming for these purposes that any options held by them over ordinary shares had been exercised at L1stin

In the period between August 2009 and 31 July 2010 up to two thirds of the number of ordinary shares owned by them as at

Listing less any ordinary shares previously disposed of In accordance with the lock-up deeds as set out above assuming for these

purposes that any options held by them over ordinary shares had been exercised at Ustlng

Under the rules of the Moneysupermaricet .com Group PLC Share incentive Plan Plan eligible employees were provided with the

opportunity to receive free shares on Listing with value as at the date of Listing of 3000 and all employees are entitled to purchase

ordinary shares in the Company using money deducted from their pre-tax salary Plan shares are held in trust for participants by Capita

lAG Trustees Umited Trustees Voting rights are exercised by the Trustees on receipt of participants Instructions If participant does

not submit an Instruction to the Trustees no vote is registered in addition the Trustees do not vote on any unawarded or forfeit shares

held under the Plan as surplus assets As at 24 February 2009 beIng the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report

the Trustees held 0.23% of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company

The Company is not aware of any agreements between shareholders that may result in restrictions on the transfer of securities

and/or voting rights
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The Company and Simon Nixon entered into relationship agreement on 11 July 2007 to regulate the ongoing relationship between them

Relationship Agreement The Company and Simon Nixon have agreed In the Relationship Agreement that Simon Nixon Is entitled to

appoint such number including himself one Non-Executive Dlrsctcr for as long as he holds the beneficial Interest In at least 15% of the

ordinary shares of the Company two Non-Executive Directors for as long as he holds the beneficial interest In at least 30% of the ordinary

shares of the Company and three NonExecutive Directors for as long as he holds the beneficial Interest in at least 50% of the ordinary

shares of the Company The Relationship Agreement will termInate if Simon Nixon holds less than 15% of the ordinary shares of the

Company As at 31 December 2008 Simon Nixon had not appointed any Non-Executive Directors pursuant to his rights In the

Relationship Agreement

Save in respect of Peter Plumbs service agreement details of which are set out on page 50 and provisions of the Companys

share schemes which may cause optIons and awards granted to employees under such schemes to vest on takeover there are

no agreements between the Company and its Directors or employees providing for compensation for loss of office or employment

whether through resignation purported redundancy or otherwise that occurs because of takeover bid

Save in respect of the Companys share schemes there are no gnlficant agreements to which the Company is party that take effect

alter or terminate upon change of control following takeover bid

The Companys Articles of Association may only be amended by special resolution at general meeting of shareholders

Authority to purchase own shares

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 22 April 2008 shareholders authorised the Company to purchase In the market

up to 49680606 of its own ordinary shares either to be cancelled or retained as treasury shares As at 24 February 2009 beIng the latest

practicable date prior to the publication of this report the Company had not purchased any of its own ordinary shares in the market

Directors will seek authority from shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting for the Company to purchase in the market

up to 50485606 of its own ordinary shares either to be cancelled or retained as treasury shares The Directors will only use this power

after careful consideration taking Into account the financIal resources of the Company the Companys share price and future funding

opportunities The Directors will only purchase such shares after taking into account the effects on earnings per share and the interests

of shareholders generally

Research and development

Innovation Is important to the future success of the Group and to the delivery of long term value to shareholders The Groups research

and development expenditure Is predominantly associated with computer and internet software systems Successfully developed

software Is used to deveiop new products and to improve and extend the functionality and scope of the Groups internet operations

Going concern

After making appropriate enquiries the Directors have reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group as whole have

adequate resources to continue In operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly the FinancIal Statements have been

prepared on going concern basis

Directors

The following persons were Directors of the Cornpany during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 Gerald Corbett Simon Nixon

Paul Doughty Michael Wemms and Rob Rowley Their biographical details are set out on pages 34 and 35

Peter Plumb was appointed an Executive Director of the Company on January 2009 Each of Graham Donoghue and David Osborne

were appointed Executive Directors of the Company on 23 February 2009

The Companys Articles of Association give the Directors power to appoint and replace Directors Under the terms of reference of

the Nomination Committee any appointment to the Board of the Company must be recommended by the Nomination Committee for

approval by the Board The Articles of Association also require Directors to retire and submit themselves for reeiectlon at the first

Annual General Meeting following their appointment and to stand for re-election at least every three years

In accordance with Article 105 of the Companys Articles of Association each of Peter Plumb Graham Donoghue and David Osborne will

retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible will offer themselves for re-election at that meeting Thelr biographical

details are set out on pages 34 and 35

Dlrector remuneration

The Remuneration Committee on behalf of the Board has adopted policy that aims to attract and retain the Directors needed to run

the Group successfully Details of the Directors remuneration Is set out in the Directors Remuneration Report on pages 48 to 52

Directors Interests

Details of the Directors and their connected persons interests In the share capital and share options of the Company as at

31 December 2008 together with the changes in those interests between 31 December 2008 and 24 February 2009 eIng the

latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report are set out in the Dlrectors Remuneration Report on pages 48 to 52

No Director has any other Interest in any shares or loan stock of any Group company
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Corporate Governance

Directors Report continued

Transactions with Directors and related party transactions

The details of transactions with Directors of the Company and related party transactions in the financial year ended 31 December 2008

are set out in note 21 to the Group Financial Statements on pages 73 and 74 and the Corporate Governance Report on pages 42 to 45

Directors and officers insurance

During the fInancial year ended 31 December 2009 the Group maintained liability insurance for its Directors and officers

No qualifying third party indemnity provision or qualifying pension scheme Indemnity provision was In force during the financIal year

ended 31 December 2008 or was in force at 24 February 2009 being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report

Statement of Directors responsibilities In respect of the Annual Report and the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the Group and Company Financial Statements in accordance with

applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and Company Financial Statements for each financial year Under that law they are

required to prepare the Group Financial Statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and applicable law and have elected

to prepare the Company Financial Statements In accordance wIth UK Accounting Standards and applicable law UK Generally Accepted

Accounting Practice

The Group Financial Statements are required by law and IFRSs as adopted by the EU to present fairly the financial posItion and the

performance of the Group the Companies Act 1985 provides In relation to such Financial Statements that references in the relevant

part of that Act to Financial Statements giving true and fair view are references to their achieving fair presentation

The Company Financial Statements are required by law to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and

of the
profit or loss of the Company for that period

In preparing each of the Group arid Company Financial Statements the Directors are required to

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

For the Group Financial Statements state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU

For the Company Financial Statements state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed sublect to

any material departures disclosed and explained in the Company Financial Statements

Prepare the Financial Statements on going concern basis unless it is Inappropriate to presume that the Group and the Company

will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial

position of the Company and enable them to ensure that its Financial Statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They have

general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and

detect fraud arid other irregularities The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity
of the corporate and financial

Information included on the Companys webslte

Under applicable law and regulations the Directors are also responsible for preparing Directors Report Directors Remuneration Report

and Corporate Governance Report that comply with that law and those regulations

Statement of Directors responsibilities pursuant to Disclosure and Transparency Rules 4.1.12

The Directors confirm that to the best of their knowledge

The Financial Statements which are prepared in accordance with the applicable set of accountancy standards give true and faIr

view of the assets liabilities financial position and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the consolidation

taken as whole

The business review Indudes fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the Company and

the undertakings included in the consolidation taken as whole together with description of the principal risks and uncertainties that

they face

The names anct functions of the Directors of the Company are set out on pages 34 and 35 of the Annual Report

Internal control

The Corporate Governance Report and Audit Committee Report on pages 421046 includes the Boards assessment of the Groups

system of internal controls and consideration of the guidance Issued by the tumbull Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of England and Wales

Employees

The Group places considerable vaiue on the involvement of Its employees and consults with them on matters affecting them as employees

and on the various factors affecting the performance of the Group This ensures employees views can be taken into account in making

decisions which are likely to affect their interests Consultation is achieved through the Groups intranet which was launched in 2008

regular team meetings and circulation to employees of results announcements and other corporate announcements This also helps to
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achieve common awareness amongst employees of the financial and economic factors affecting the performance of the Group

This year the Group launched formal bi-annual business performance updates for all employees and an employee forum through

which nominated representatives ensure that employees views are taken Into account regarding issues that are likely to affect them

An employee opinion survey process was also launched thIs year to ensure that employees are given voice in the organisation and

that the Group can take action based on employee feedback

AM employees are able to participate in the Moneysupernarkel.com Group PLC Share lncentrve Plan which gives employees

the opportunity to purchase ordinary shares in the Company using money deducted from their pre-tax salary on monthly basis

This helps to encourage employee Interest in the performance of the Group

The Group is committed to providing equality of opportunity to all employees without discrimination and applies fair and equitable

employment policies which seek to promote entry Into and progression within the Group Appointments are determined solely by

application of job criteria personal abIlity behaviour and competency

Disabled persons have equal opportunities when applying for vacancies with due regard to their skills and abilities Procedures ensure

that disabled employees are fairly treated in respect of training and career development For those employees becoming disabled during

the course of their employment the Group is supportive so as to provide an opportunity for them to remain with the Group wherever

reasonably practicable

Further details of policies and initiatives are given in the Corporate Responsibity Report on page 36

in the opinion of the Directors all employee policies are deemed to be effective and in accordance wIth their intended aims

BorrowIngs

The Group did not have any borrowings during the financIal year ended 31 December 2008

Financial risk management

It is the Groups objective to manage its financial risk so as to minimise the adverse fluctuations in the financial markets on the Groups

profitability and cash flow The specific policies for managing each of the Groups main financIal risk areas are detailed in note 17 to the

Group Financial Statements on pages 70 and 71

Political and charitable donations

During the financial year ended 31 December 2008 the Group did not make any political donations and made charitable donations of

24482 2007 4726

Creditor payment policy

It is Group policy to agree terms and conditions for its business transactions with suppliers Payment is made in accordance with

these terms provided the supplier meets its obligations The average number of trade creditor days outstanding for the Group at

31 December 2008 was 49.5 days The Company is holding company and had no trade creditors at 31 December 2008

DIsclosure of information to auditors

The Directors who held office at the date of approval of this report confirm that so far as they are each aware there Is no relevant

audit Information of which the Companys auditors are unaware and each such Director has taken eli the steps that he ought to have

taken as Director to make himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establIsh that the Companys auditors are aware

of that information

Auditors

KPMG Audit Plc have Indicated their willingness to accept re-appointment as auditors of the Company resolution proposing their

re-appointment Is contained in the notice of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and will be put to shareholders at that meeting

Annual General Meeting

The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at De Vere Carden Park Hotel near Chester Cheshire Cl-43 900

on Thursday 16 April 2009 at 1100am

The notice convening the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company with details of the business to be transacted at

the Annual General Meeting and explanatory notes has been sent to all shareholders

By order of the Board

Darren Drabble

Company Secretary

24 February 2009
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Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance Report

The Board of Directors Board of Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC Company Is committed to high standards of corporate

governance and supports the principles laid down in the revised Combined Code on Corporate Governance published in June 2006

by the Financial Reporting Council Combined Code This Corporate Governance Report describes hw the principles of the

Combined Code are applied by the Company and reports on the Companys compliance with the Combined Codes provisions

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Combined Code throughout the year ended

31 December 2008 and to 24 February 2009 being the latest practicable date pnor to the publication of this report except as

set out below

Board of Directors

The Board currently has eight members comprising the Non-Executive Chairman Gerald Corbett two Independent Non-Executive

Directors Michael Wemms and Rob Rowley and five Executive Directors Simon NIxon Paul Doughty Peter Plumb Graham Donoghue
and David Osborne Michael Wemms has been designated as the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director An of the Directors bring

strong judgement to the Boards deliberations The Chairman and the Non-Executive Directors contribute external expertise and

experience In areas of Importance to the Group and they also contribute Independent challenge and rigour to the Boards deliberations

Throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2008 half of the Board excluding the Chairman comprised Non-Executive Directors

determined by the Board to be independent

The Board considers that all the Directors are able to devote sufficient tIme to their duties as Directors Biographies of the Board are set

out on pages 34 and 35 includIng details of the significant commitments of the Chairman The Board Is satisfied that these appointments

do not conflict with the Chairmans abilIty to carry out his duties arid responsibilities effectively for the Group

The Board considers that Gerald Corbett was independent on appointment as Chairman and considers Michael Wemrns and Rob Rowley

to be independent being Independent In character and judgement and free from relatIonships or circumstances which are likely to affect

or could appear to affect their Judgement When determining the Chairmans Independence on appointment the Board had regard to his

share award Share Award Under the Share Award Gerald Corbett purchased ordinary shares In the Company on the sting of the

Company on 31 July2007 Listing at .70 per ordinary share to the value of 200000 and provided he completes three years service

as Chairman of the Company from Usting and retains the ordinary shares he purchased on Usting during that three year period he will

be entitled to subscribe at nominal value for two times the number of ordinary shares he purchased on Usting The Board believes that

the number of ordinary shares subject to the Share Award is not sufficient to have an impact on his independence and thus concludes

that the Chairman was Independent on appointment Shareholder approval was obtained prior to the entry by the Company into the

Share Award

To enable the Non-Executive Directors to more freely discuss the performance of the Groups management the Chairman meets with

the Non-Executive Directors at least once each year without the Executive DIrectors present

The Directors have direct and unrestricted access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary Both the appointment and

removal of the Company Secretary are matters for the Board as whole The Company Secretary is responsible for good informatIon

flow ensures that Board procedures are followed and provides advice to the Board on corporate governance Directors can where they

judge It necessary to discharge their responsibilities as Directors obtain independent professional advice at the Companys expense

Directors have the right to require that any concerns they may have are recorded In the appropriate Board or Committee minutes

The practice of the Company Is to appoint Non-Executive Directors for specified terms of three years subject to maximum of up

to 12 months notice within that period and also sutect to re-election and to Companies kt provisions relating to the removal of

Director Each of the Non-Executive Directors including the Chairman currently holds letter of appointment reflecting this

The service agreements of each of Simon Nixon Paul Doughty Peter Plumb Graham Donoghue and David Osborne provide for

12 months notice to be given by either the Director or the Company

The Companys Articles of Association require that new Directors appointed by the Board must retire and submit themselves for

re-election by shareholders at the next Annual General Meeting following their appointment Each of Peter Plumb Graham Donoghue

and David Osborne were appointed by the Board after the 2008 Annual General Meeting and will offer themselves for re-election at the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting The Companys Articles of Association further require that all Directors must retire and submit

themselves for re-election at least every three years

The positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are not combined ensuring clear dMsion of responsibility at the head of the

Company The division of roles and responsibilities between the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer is cieamly established set out in

writing
and has been approved by the Board

All members of the Board take collective responsibility for the Groups performance The Board has formal schedule of matters

reserved to It for decision makIng and matters delegated to Committees of the Board which are available on the Groups website

at www.moneysupermarket.com The Board determines the Groups strategy risk management policies business plan and annual

operating budget acquisitions and disposals and other major investments and capital projects accounting policies and changes thereto

dividend policy shareholder communications prosecution defence or settlement of material lItIgation remuneration policy the terms of

reference of Board committees and Board structure composition and succession
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Board members are given appropriate documentation in timely manner in advance of each Board or Committee meeting This normally

includes detailed report on current trading and full papers on matters where the Board or Committee wilt be required to make decision

or give Its approval Specific business related presentations are given when appropriate

There is an established procedure for the preparation and approval each year by the Board of business plans and the annual budget

The Board receives reports on performance against the business plan and budget and reviews any significant variances each time it

meets This Information enables business performance to be monitored evaluated discussed and challenged where necessary and

enables informed sound decisions to be made

Save for matters reserved for decision making by the Board the Executive Directors are responsible for the day-to-day running of

the Group carrng out the agreed strategy adopted by the Board and implementing specific Board decisions relating to the operation

of the Group

The Company provides Directors and officers insurance cover for the benefit of Directors in respect of claims arising in the performance

of their duties

Conflicts of interest

Following the changes made to the Companys Articles of Association at the 2008 Annual General Meeting and the subsequent

introduction of section 175 of the Companies Act 2006 on October 2008 which gave boards the statutory power to authorise

conflicts of interest formal conflict management procedures have been prepared and approved by the Board In the future the

Nomination Committee will be responsible for reviewing annually any conflict authorisations granted by the Board and will make

recommendations to the Board as to their continuation and any changes to any terms or conditions or other limitations which may

have been applied Conflicts were authorised In 2008 by the Board in compliance with the formal conflict management procedures

It is the Boards intention to report annually on the Companys procedures for ensuring that the Boards powers of authonsation of

conflicts are operated effectively and that the procedures have been followed

Relationship Agreement

The majority shareholder of the Company is Simon Nixon The Company and Simon Nixon entered Into relationship agreement on

11 July2007 to regulate the ongoing relationship between them Relationship Agreement The principal purpose of the Relationship

Agreement is to ensure that the Company is capable of carrying on its business independently of Simon Nixon and that transactions

and relationships with Simon Nixon are at arms length and on normal commercial terms

The Company and Simon Nixon have agreed in the Relationship Agreement that Simon Nixon is entitled to appoint such number Including

himself as Director one Non-Executive Director for as long as he holds the beneficial interest In at least 15% of the ordinary shares of the

Company two Non-Executive Directors for as long as he holds the beneficial interest in at least 30% of the ordinary shares of the

Company and three Non-Executive Directors for as long as he holds the beneficial Interest in at least 50% of the ordinary shares of the

Company The Relationship Agreement will terminate if Simon Nixon holds less than 15% of the ordinary shares of the Company

The Relationship Agreement also includes protocol to be observed in relation to any Non-Executive Director appointed by Simon Nixon

to deal with potential conflicts of interest and the provision of confidential information

As at 24 February 2009 being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report Simon Nixon had not appointed any
Non-Executive Directors pursuant to his rights

in the Relationship Agreement

Board Committees

The Board has three principal Committees Audit Nomination and Remuneration to which various matters are delegated The

Committees all have formal written terms of reference that have been approved by the Board and are published on the Groups

website at www.moneysupermarket.com They are also available in hard copy form on application to the Company Secretary

The Directors who served on each 01 the Committees during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 are set out below

CQnmlttee Chmian Mwber Member

Audit Rob Rowley Gerald Corbett Michael Wamms

Nomination Gerald Corbett Michael Wemrns Rob Rowley

Remuneration Michael Wemms Gerald Corbett Rob Rowley

Details of the work of the Audit Nomination and Remuneration Committees are given in the reports of those Committees on

pages 46 to 52
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Corporate Governance Report continued

Board and Committee attendance

The Board meets regutarly to review the operation and performance of the Group If and when required meetings in addition to the

scheduled meetings are held either in person or by telephone conference The Board normally meets on at least eight occasions in each

financial year

The attendance record of the Directors at Board and Committee meetings during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 is set out In

the following table

Audit Nomination Remuneration

Beard Committee Committee CoilueeName

Gerald Corbett

SimonNixon

Paul Doughty

Michael Wemrns

RobRowley

Total number of meetings held

The Executive Directors of the Company may attend meetings of the Committees at the invitation of the Chairman of the

respective Committee

The Chairman Is primarily responsible for the workings of the Board and is not involved In day-to-day operational issues He sets the

agendas in consultation with the Executive Directors and Company Secretary The Chairman periodically holds meetings with the

Non-Executive Directors without the Executive Directors being present

Performance reviews and Directors development

The Board has established formal process for the annual evaluation of the performance of the Board Its Committees and indMduat

Directors Questionnaires were prepared which provided the framework for the evaluation process Each Director completed the

questionnaires commenting on the performance of the other Directors the Board and each Committee and submitted the completed

questionnaires for collation Utilising the responses to the questionnaires the Chairman has conducted interviews with each Director and

assessed their indMduat performance The chairman has camed out an evaluation of the performance of the Board as whole and of

each Committee and led by the Senior independent Non-Executive Director the Non-Executive Directors have met and assessed the

performance of the Chairman taking Into account the views of the Executive Directors The conclusions of those evaluations have been

presented to the Board by the Chairman and the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director The evaluation process is designed to cover

Board processes the structure and capability of the Board strategic alignment Board dynamics and the skills brought to the Board by

each Director

The Chairman and Company Secretary are responsible for preparing and Implementing an induction programme for Directors

including guidance as to their duties responsibilities and liabilities as Director of the Company end business familiarisalion

Business farniliarisation involves Directors visiting the Companys offices and gMng the Directors the opportunity to meet the executive

management team and other senior managers in the business They also have the opportunity to discuss organisational operational

and administrative matters Every Director has access to appropriate trainIng as required following their appointment

Shareholder relations

The Board is committed to establishing and maintaining good relationships with shareholders Senior executives Including the Chairman

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer regularly meet with analysts and institutional shareholders to keep them Informed

of significant developments and to develop art understanding of their views which are reported back to the Board Formal presentations

are given to analysts and investors covering the full year and half year results The Company Secretary deals with questions from

individual shareholders

The results and results presentations together with all information reported to the market via the regulatory information service press

releases and other shareholder information are published on the Groups website at www.moneysupermarket.com to be viewed and

accessed by all shareholders

The Senior Independent Non-Executive Director Michael Wemms is available to shareholders If they have concerns which contact

through the normal channels of Chairman Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer has failed to resolve or for which such

contact is inappropriate

Alt shareholders will have the opportunity to ask questions at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and at all other times bye-mailing

or writing to the Company The Chairmen of the Audit Nomination and Remuneration Committees will be available to answer questions at

the forthcoming Annual General Meeting Shareholders may also contact the Chairman the Chief Executive Officer or if more appropriate

the Seror Independent Non-Executive Director to raise any issue with one or all of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company

The Company will prepare separate resolutions on each substantially separate Issue at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

The result of the vote on each resolution will be published on the Groups website after the Annual General Meeting and will be

announced via the regulatory Information service
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Internal control and risk management

The Board is responsible for the Groups system of internal control and risk management and for reviewing its effectiveness The system

of internal control is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business oblectives and can only provide

reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss

The key features of the Groups system of internal control and risk management are

comprehensive annual business planning and budgeting process requiring Board approval against which the Groups actual

periormance and any significant variances are reviewed by the Board

schedule of matters reserved for the Boards approval to ensure it maintains control over appropriate strategic financial

organisational compliance and capital investment issues

An organisation structure with clearly defined lines of responsibility
and delegation of authority

clearly defined control policy and procedures for matters Including appropriate authorisalion levels

An executive management team which has the responsibility for
Identifying

and evaluating risks facing the Group and for putting

in place procedures to manage and monitor those risks

An annual two day strategy event to identify evaluate and appropriately manage the key risks facing the Group using an external

Independent facilitator

in addition the Audit Committee receives

Reports from the external auditors in relation to the Financial Statements and the material financial reporting judgements contained

in them

Reports from the external auditors in relation to the system of internal control and the testing by the external auditors of that system

The Audit Committee has conducted review of the effectiveness of the Groups system of internal control and risk management during

the financial year ended 31 December 2008 The Board considers that in the context of the control environment described above

the Groups system of internal control and risk management is effective and satisfactory

Compliance with the Combined Code

The Directors consider that during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 and to 24 February 2009 being the latest practicable date

prior to the publication of this report the Company complied with the Combined Code except as follows

A.3.2 During the financial year ended 31 December 2008 at least half the Board excluding the Chairman comprised independent

Non-Executive Directors With effect from the appointment of Peter Plumb as an Executive Director on January 2009 to succeed

Simon Nixon as Chief Executive Officer and the appointments of Graham Donoghue and David Osborne as Executive Directors on

23 February 2009 at least half the Board excluding the Chairman does not comprise independent Non-Executive Directors The

Company has commenced the process with the assistance 01 an external search company to appoint additional Independent

Non-Executive Directors

B.2.1 The Remuneration Committee comprises Michael Wemms and Rob Rowley both of whom the Board has determined to be

Independent Non-Executive Directors and Gerald Corbett Accordingly the Remuneration Committee does not currently comprise at

least three Independent Non-Executive Directors The Company has commenced the process with the assistance of an external search

company to appoint additional Independent Non-Executive Directors it is currently anticipated that at least one of the appointees will

become member of the Remuneration Committee

C.31 The Audit Committee comprises Rob Rowley and Michael Wemnis both of whom the Board has determined to be independent

Non-Executive Directors and Gerald Corbett Accordingly the Audit Committee does not currently comprise at least three Independent

Non-Executive Directors The Company has commenced the process with the assistance of an external search company to appoint

additional Independent Non-Executive Directors it is currently anticipated that at least one of the appointees will become member of the

Audit Committee

Dli As result of regular feedback provided to the Board by the Chairman Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

following their dialogue with major shareholders the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director believes he is aware of the views

of major shareholders Unless requested by major shareholders the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director does not attend

meetings with them

This report was approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

Darren Drabble

Company Secretary

24 February 2009
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Audit CommitteeReport

The Audit Committee presents separate report In relation to the

financIal year ended 31 December 2006

Composition of the Audit Commtttee
The Audit Committee comprises the three Non- Executne Directors

Rob Rowley Chairman of the Audit Committee Gerald Corbett

and Michael Wemms Rob Rowley and Michael Wemms are

considered by the Board to be independent Gerald Corbett

was considered by the Board to be Independent on appointment

Biographies of the members of the Audit Committee are set out on

pages 34 and 35 Rob Rowley is qualified accountant and was

formerly finance director of Reuters plc and chairman of the audit

committee at Prudential plc He is currently chairman of the audit

committee at Uberty International plc The Board is satisfied that

Rob Rowley has recent and relevant financial experience

Operation of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee met on four occasions during the financial

year ended 31 December 2008 Details of the attendance at Audit

Committee meetings are set out in the Corporate Governance

Report on page 44

The Chief Financial Officer together with the external auditors

will normally attend meetings at the invitation of the Chairman of

the Audit Committee At each Audit Committee meeting the

external auditors are invited by the Audit Committee to advise them

of any matters which they consider should be brought to the Audit

Committees attention without the Executive Directors present

The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committee can where they judge it

necessary to discharge their responsibilities obtain Independent

professional advice at the Companys expense The external

auditors may also request meeting with the Audit Committee if

they consider it necessary

The Audit Committees duties include

Reviewing the Groups Financial Statements and the material

financial reporting judgements contained in them

Reviewing the Groups internal control and risk

management systems

Advising the Board on the appointment and removal of the

external auditors and the remuneration and terms of

engagement of the external auditors

Developing and implementing policy on the engagement of the

external auditors to supply non-audit services

Considering the requirement for an internal audit function

Reviewing the Groups wtilstleblowing procedures

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are published on the

Groups website at www.moneysuperrnarket.com and are available

in hard copy form on application to the Company Secretary

The Audit Committee undertakes its activities in line with an annual

work plan The Audit Committee agrees the scope of the audit

work and discusses the results of the full year audit and half year

review each year

In order that the Board is kept fully Informed of the Audit

Committees work the Chairman of the Audit Committee reports

on the Audit Committees work at the next Board meeting The

Board also receives copy of the minutes of each meeting of the

Audit Committee

During the year the Audit Committee approved new formal

whistieblowing procedure whereby employees may in confidence

disclose issues or concerns about possible malpractice or

wrongdoing by the Group or any of its employees without fear of

reprisal This includes arrangements to investigate such matters

and for appropriate follow-up action

Internal control and risk management
The Board is responsible for the Groups system of internal

controi and risk management and for reviewing Its effectiveness

The Audit Committee monitors and undertakes an annual review

of the effectiveness of and the framework for the Groups system

of internal control and risk management This includes annual

consideration as to whether there Is need to establish an internal

audit function

The Audit Committee undertook review of the effectiveness of

and the framework for the Groups system of internal control and

risk management including financial operational and compliance

controls during the year The external auditors were engaged to

review and test the effectiveness of the Groups system of Internal

control and to assist the Audit Committee in its review of the

effectiveness of that system The Audit Committee received

comprehensive reports from the external auditors at each Audit

Committee meeting on the results and progress of this review and

the tests undertaken by the external auditors

During the financial year ended 31 December 2006 the Audit

Committee considered the need to establish an internal audit

function and concluded that the control systems are sufficient for

the size arid complexity of the Group such that an internal audit

function is riot required at this time This will be reviewed in 2009

Review of the work of the external auditors

Subject to the annual appointment of the external auditors

by shareholders the Audit Committee regularly reviews the

relationship between the Group and the external auditors

This review Includes an assessment of their performance

cost-effectiveness objectivity and independence

The Audit Committee is responsible for ensuring that an

appropriate relationship is maintained between the Group and

the external auditors The Group has Implemented polIcy ci

controlling the provision of nonaudit services by the external

auditors in order to maintain their independence and ensure that

their objectivity and independence is safeguarded This control is

exercised by ensuring that all non-audit services are subject to the

prior approval of the Audit Committee During the year the Audit

Committee approved the appointment of other accountancy firms

to provide non-audit services to the Group and anticipates that this

will continue in 2009

The Audit Committee having considered the external auditors

performance during their period in office recommends their

re-appointment full breakdown of the audit and non-audit related

fees is set Out in note to the Group Financial Statements on page

64 The Audit Committee discussed the level of fees and

considered them appropriate given the current size of the Group

The Audit Committee is satisfied that the level and scope of

non-audit services undertaken by the external auditors does not

impair their Independence and objectivity

This report was approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

Rob Rowley

Chairman of the Audit Committee

24 February 2009
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Nomination Committee Report

The Nomination Committee presents separate report in relation

to the financial year ended 31 December 2008

Composition of the Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises the three Non-Executive

Directors Gerald Corbett Chairman of the Nomination Committee

Michael Wenims and Rob Rowley Rob Rowley and Michael

Wemma are consIdered by the Board to be independent

Gerald Corbett was considered by the Board to be Independent

on appointment Biographies of the members of the Nomination

Committee are set out on pages 34 and 35

Operation of the Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee met on two occasions during the

financial year ended 31 December 2008 DetaIls of the attendance

at Nomination Committee meetings are set Out in the Corporate

Governance Report on page 44

The Nomination Committee meets as necessary and Is responsible

for evaluating the balance of skills knowledge and experience of

the Board considering the size structure and composition of the

Board and where necessary considering and recommending

to the Board persons who are appropriate for appointment

as Directors

The Nomination Committee has formal rigorous and transparent

procedure for the appointment of new Directors to the Board The

process involves the Nomination Committee interviewing suitable

candidates who are proposed by either existing Board members or

by an external search company Careful consideration is given to

ensure appointees have enough time available to devote to the roie

and that the balance of skiiis knowledge and experience on the

Board is maintained

When dealing with the appointment of successor to the

Chairman the Senior independent Non-Executive Director will

chair the Nominalion Committee instead of the Chairman

When the Nomination Committee has identified suitable

candidate the Chairman of the Nomination Committee will

make recommendation to the Board with the Board making

the final decision

During the year the Nomination Committee reviewed the balance

of skills knowledge and experience of the Board together with the

size structure and composition of the Board and considered the

appointment of additional Executive Directors of the Company

including the appointment of Chief Executive Officer to succeed

Simon Nixon

After meeting with Nomination Committee members Peter Plumb

was appointed an Executive Director with effect from January

2009 and each of Graham Donoghue and David Osborne were

appointed Executive Directors with effect from 23 February 2009

The Nomination Committee has commenced the process with the

assistance of an external search company to appoint additional

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Nomination

Committee The members of the Nomination Committee can

where they judge it necessary to discharge their responsibilities

obtain independent professional advice at the Companys expense

At the invitation of the Chairman of the Nomination Committee

the Chief Executive Officer ChIef Financial Officer and Human

Resources Director may attend meetings of the Nomination

Committee

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are published

on the Groups website at www.moneysupermarket.com and are

available in hard copy form on application to the Company Secretary

Each of the Non-Executive Directors has written letters of

appointment Their respective letters of appointment set out their

expected time commitment to the Company Each of the Non-

Executive Directors has undertaken that they have sufficient time to

meet what is expected of them

In order that the Board Is kept fully informed of the Nomination

Committees work the Chairman of the Nomination Committee

reports on the Nomination Committees work at the next Board

meeting The Board also receives copy of the minutes of each

meeting of the Nomination Committee

This report was approved by the Board and sLgned on its behalf by

Gerald Corbett

Chairman of the Nomination Committee

24 February 2009
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Corporate Governance

Directors Remuneration Report

This Directors Remuneration Report has been prepared by the Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board for the financial

year ended 31 December 2008 It has been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and The Directors Remuneration

Report Regulations 2002 Regulations This report provides the Companys statement of how it has applied the principles of good

governance relating to Directors remuneration and is intended to communicate the Companys policies and practices on

executive remuneration

As required by the Regulations this report will be subject to an advisory shareholder vote at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

KPMG Audit Plc have audited the content of the report described as Audited Information to the extent required by the Regulations

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises the three Non-Executive Directors Michael Wemms Chairman of the Remuneration

Committee Gerald Corbett and Rob Rowley Each of Michael Wemme and Rob Rowley are considered by the Board to be independent

Gerald Corbett was considered by the Board to be independent on appointment Biographies of the members of the Remuneration

Committee are set out on pages 34 and 35

The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the Remuneration Committee The members of the Remuneration Committee can where

they judge it necessary to discharge their responsibilities obtain independent professional advice at the Companys expense

At the invitation of the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee the Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer and Human

Resources Director may attend meetings of the Remuneration Committee except when their own remuneration is under consideration

No Director is involved in determining his or her own remuneration

The Remuneration Committee met on six occasions during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 Details of the attendance at

Remuneration Committee meetings are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on page 44 The Chairman of the Remuneration

Committee reports the outcome of the meetings to the Board The Board also receives copy of the minutes of each meeting of the

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee meets not lees than twice each year and is responsible for

Determining and agreeing with the Board the framework and poilcy for the remuneration of the Chairman Executive Directors

Company Secretary and executive management team

Determining the remuneration package of the Chairman Executive Directors Company Secretary and executive management team

including where appropriate bonuses incentive payments share options and pension arrangements within the terms of the agreed

framework and policy

Determining awards under the Companys share schemes

The Remuneration Committees terms of reference are published on the Groups website at www.moneysupermarket.com arid

are available In hard copy form on application to the Company Secretary

Advisors

During the year the Remuneration Committee received advice from MMK Unilted who are independent remuneration consultants

in connection wIth remuneration matters including market comparison salary berichmarking data and best practice and the development

of the Groups performance related remuneration policy MMK Limited has no other connection or relationship with the Group MMK
Limited provided no other services to the Group during the financial year ended 31 December2008

Remuneration policy and objectives

The remuneration poiicy with respect to the Executive Directors has been designed to provide market competitive remuneration relative

to UK listed companies of similar size and scope

The principal objective of the remuneration policy is to provide market competitive levels of remuneration in form and amount necessary

to attract retain and motivate Executive Directors of appropriate calibre and experience which is essential to the future success of the

Group The importance of aligning the interests of the Executive Directors with the creation of shareholder value over both the short term

and long term is key to this objective The Remuneration Committee believes that this requires

The provision of mid-market base salaries with appropriate leverage to reward sustained exceptional performance provided stretching

and demanding performance conditions are met

reward structure that places an appropriate emphasis on short term and long term performance to support operating performance

and to reward sustained longer term performance

The Company believes that in order to meet its remuneration objectives the remuneration of Executive Directors should comprise

balance between fixed and vanable performance related pay elements with significant proportion of potential total remuneration

comprising performance related elements

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy to ensure it is sufficiently flexible to take account of future changes

in the Groups business operations and environment and recognlses key developments in remuneration practice and alignment to

shareholders interests Consequently the policy set out in this report has applied during 2008 and will apply in 2009 In determining the

remuneration arrangements of the Executive Directors the Remuneration Committee is sensitive to the pay and employment conditions

elsewhere In the Group especially when determining base salary increases
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Components of remuneration

The potential components of the remuneration packages of the Executrve Directors consist of number of separate elements namely

base salary performance related bonus pension contributions car allowance Long Term Incentive Plan Share Option Scheme and

Share incentive Plan In additIon Paul Doughty Is to participate In the Simon Nbon Scheme which is described further on page 50

Base salary

The base salary positions the role and the indivIdual fairly within competitive market range derived from peer group of UK listed

companies Salaries for the Executive Directors are reviewed annually to take account of market movement individual contribution

and increases elsewhere in the Group

Performance related bonus

Targets were approved by the Remuneration Committee at the beginning 012008 and were aligned to internal targets strategic
business

objectives for 2008 and to shareholders interests

Target bonuses were payable for the achievement of performance measures based on adjusted EBIT set at appropriately stretching

levels combined with the achievement of certain objectives based on balanced scorecard approach Up to 125% of base salary for

Simon Nixon and 100% of base salary for Paul Doughty were payable for the achievement of target performance For the achievement

of performance greater than target the bonus amounts increased on straight line basis according to set formula ri the financial

year ended 31 December 2008 Simon Nixon earned bonus of 40% of base salary and Paul Doughty earned bonus of 33% of

base salary

Following review of Incentive arrangements the Remuneration Committee has decided that the same overall structure as applied in

2008 should continue In 2009 Target bonuses will be paid for the achievement of performance measures based on adjusted EBITDA set

at appropriately stretching levels combined with the achievement of certain objectives based on balanced scorecard approach Up to

125% of base salary for Peter Plumb and 100% of base salary for each of Paul Doughty Graham Donoghue and David Osborne will be

payable for the achievement of target performance For the achievement of performance greater than target the bonus amounts will

increase on straight line basis according to set formula SImon Nixon will not participate in the Groups performance related bonus

scheme in 2009

Pension contributions

The Company operates contributory money purchase pension scheme for the benelit of the Executive Directors In all cases base

salary only is pensionable During the financial year ended 31 December 2008 the Company matched pension contributions up to 1%

of base salary for the benefit of the Executive Directors in 2009 the Company will match pension contributions up to 8% of base salary

for the benefit of the Executive Directors

Car allowance

in 2008 the Company provided car allowance of 7200 per annum for each of the Executive Directors From January 2009 the

Company provides car allowance of 14000 per annum for each of the ExecutIve Directors The amount of the car allowance is

reviewed annually

Long Term Incentive Plan

Conditional free share awards are made by Appieby Trust Jersey Limited as trustee of the Companys Employee Benefit Trust following

recommendations made by the Board The levels of award arid the performance conditions are recommended and reviewed by the

Remuneration Committee annually The awards normally vest at the end of three year period subject to the achievement of the

performance conditions arid continued employment Awards lapse to the extent that the performance conditions are not achieved The

maximum award that can be made to an employee in any financial year is the equivalent of 200% of an employees annual base salary

calculated on the basis of the market price of the Companys shares at the date of grant

In the financial year ended 31 December 2008 awards under the Long Term Incentive Plan were made to one employee of the Group and

were made over shares worth 55% of that employees annual base salary No awards were made to the Executive Directors in the year

For 100% of the award to vest the Company must achieve at least 100% of its cumulative adjusted EBITDA target for the financial years

2008 to 2010 inclusIve Vesting starts at 50% of the award for achievement of 90% of the cumulative adjusted EBITDA target and

increases on straight line basis up to achievement of 100% of the target No award will vest for performance below 90% of the target

The Remuneration Committee chose cumulative adjusted EBITDA target as the performance target for this award under the Long Term

incentive Plan as this measure is aligned to Internal growth targets and shareholders interests The Remuneration Committee will meet

once the results for the three year plan period are available to ascertain whether the performance conditions have been satisfied as

determined by the audited financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries for the financial years 2008 to 2010 inclusive

The Remuneration Committee has decided for 2009 to revise the performance targets of the Long Term Incentive Plan As result

performance targets will be based on combination of an adjusted EBITDA target and total shareholder return relative to selected peer

group of companies The Remuneration Committee has chosen this combination of targets to provide closer alignment of tne Long Term

Incentive Plan with underlying Group financial performance and shareholder interests
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Corporate Governance

Directors Remuneration Report continued

Share Option Scheme

Prior to the listing of the Company on 31 July 2007 LIsting the Group operated the Moneysupemiarket.com Financial Group Umited

Share Option Scheme All options under this scheme were granted pnorto Listing and the Group does not intend to grant any further

options under this scheme The options vest over three year period from the date of grant sub3ect to contInued employment and will

lapse on the earlier of the tenth anniversary of the date of grant and the date the option holder ceases to be employed by the Group

There are no performance conditions applicable to this scheme as it Is historic scheme used prior to
Listing principally as means of

retaning key employees

Share incentive Plan

The Companys HMRC approved all employee Share Incentive Plan provides all employees with the opportunity to purchase ordinary

shares In the Company on monthly basis using money deducted from their pre-tax salary

Simon Nixon Scheme

As disclosed in the prospectus issued in connection with the Listing of the Company Simon Nixon is to establish an additional Incentive

scheme under which he will personally grant options over 1413199 ordinary shares held by him in favour of Paul Doughty One tranche

of the options will vest on 31 July 2009 subject to Paul Doughtys continued employment with the Group The remaIning tranche of the

options will vest based on satisfactIon of Group related performance targets and individual related performance targets for the financial

year 2008 and for the fIrst months of 2009 subject to his continued employment with the Group

The purpose of this scheme is to further incentivise the achievement by Paul Doughty of exceptional performance and to align his Interests

with the interests of shareholders

Service agreements

The current policy
is for Executive Directors service agreement notice periods to be normally no longer than 12 months

The service agreements of the current Executive Directors and the letters of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors include the

following terms

Effective lisle unexpired

otserce term Notice NotIce

agreement/ pproximate perioli Iron period from

letter or months from Director Contpeny

appoIntment 31 December 2008 lmonths flOntbs

Executive Directors

Simon NIxon 25 February 2009 12 12 12

Paul Doughty 31 July 2007 12 12 12

Peter Plumb 25 February 2009 12 12 12

Graham Donoghue 23 February 2009 12 12 12

David Osborne 23 February 2009 12 12 12

Non-Executive Directors

GeraidCorbett 28June2007 18 12 12

Michael Wernms lOJuIy2007 19 12 12

Rob Rowley 19 September2007 21 12

Execute Deuctors etc appointed on 12 month rolling contracts

Peter Plumbs service agreement contains temporary provision which states that if his employment is terminated by the Company as

result of change in control wrongful dismissal or redundancy before November 2011 he will be entitled to the sum of 225000 less

the market value of any shares received or receivable by him pursuant to his participation In the Groups Long Term incentive Plan and

less any tax payable on such sum In additIon to his 12 month notice period Thereafter Peter Plumbs notice period will revert to the

normal 12 months which reflects the Companys general policy on such matters

Suect to the above there are no special provisions for Executive Directors or Non-Executive Directors with regard to compensation

in the event of loss of office In the event of the employment of an Executive Director being terminated the Remuneration Committee

would having regard to the individuals circumstances pay due regard to best practice and take account of the individuals duty to

mitigate their loss

The service agreements and letters of appointment are available for inspection by shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting and during normal business hours at the Companys registered office address

Other appointments

Executive Directors may only accept outside appointments on external boards or committees with the prior approval of the Board

In addition to his directorship of companies in the Group Simon Nixon is director of Unique E-Ventures Limited and Its subsidiaries

Abacus Permanent Limited Online Leads Limited 1st Source Partnership Limited Dotcom Travel Limited and Virtual Processing Umited

and Simonseeks .com Limited in each of which Simon Nixon is directly or indirectly the majority shareholder In addition to his

directorship of companies in the Group Paul Doughty is director of Unique E-Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries Abacus
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Permanent Umited Online Leads Umited 1st Source Partnership Limited Dotcom Travel Limited and Virtual Processing Umited in

addition to his directorship of companies in the Group Peter Plumb Is director of The Naked Fruit Company Umited

Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors do not have service agreements but instead have letters of appointment for three year term The current

policy
is for Non-Executive Directors letters of appointment notice periods to be normally no longer than 12 months Each of the

Non-Executive Directors currently has letter of appointment reflecting this

Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors consists
solely of fees The remuneration of the Chairman is determined by the Remuneration

Committee and the remuneration of the other Non-Executive Directors is determined by the Executive Directors The Non-Executive

Directors do not participate In any of the Groups bonus pension share option or other incentive schemes

Performance graph

The following 9raph shows the total shareholder return of the Company in comparison to an appropriate index for the period

since Listing

TotBi sareholde ret%tn Monoysupsrniarketcom Group PLC and FTSE 250 dei GXCIUdng lflvesljnerd Trusta

Value of hypothetical 100 holding since Listing

120.00

60.00

40.00

20.00

ETSE 250 Index excluding Investment Trusts

Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC

Jun07 Sep07 Dec07 Mar08 Jun08 Sep08 Dec08

The Remuneration Committee considers the FTSE 250 index excluding Investment Trusts to be an appropriate index for total shareholder

return and comparison disclosure as it represents broad equity market index in whIch the Company is constituent member

Directors interests in shares

As at 31 December 2008 the Directors beneficial interests in the share capital of the Company were as follows

Executive Directors

31 Decwiber 2008 31 December 2007

Simon Nixon 270050932 270538243

ordinary shares ordinary shares

95294118

Paul Doughty

deferred shares

699539 2055

Non-Executive Dictors

ordinary shares ordinary shares

Gerald Corbelt 117647 117647

Michael Wernms

ordinary shares ordinary shares

5500

Rob Rowley

orcilnan shares

NJ
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Corporate Governance

Directors Remuneration Report continued

The shareholdings shown on the previous page are all beneficial interests and indude the interests of their spouses civil par-triers and

Infant children or step-children together with the Interests held on their behalf by the trustee of the Companys Share incentive Plan which

is detailed on page SO No Director held non-beneficial interest in any shares

In the period 31 December 2008 to 24 February 2009 elng the latest practicable date prior to the publication of this report there has

been rio change In the Directors interests in shares in the Company other than through the monthly purchases in January and February

2009 of ordinary shares under the Companys Share Incentive Plan by Paul Doughty This has resulted In an increase ri the Interests held

by Paul Doughty of 433 ordinary shares during this period

Audited Information

The following irtforrriation has been audited by the Companys auditors as required by the Companies Act 1985

Perfomrarce

Basic salary Taxable related Pension

and feeS benefits bonus contributions

Total ala

months and

tins days

ended 31

Total December

2008 2007

Between January 2008 and 30 June 2008 Simon Nixon and Paul Doughtys basic salaries were 300000 and 225000 respectively per annum With elfect from July

2008 SImon Nlxona and Paul Ooughts basic salaries were Increased to 350000 nd 250000 respectively per annum Gerald Corbeti receives basic lee of 190000 per

annum Michael Wemrns and Rob Rowley each receive basIc fee of 50000 pa- annum As additional fee of 15000 per annum Is paid to Michael Werms as the Senior

Independent Non-Executive DireclO and art additional lee of 10000 par annum Is paid to each of Rob Rowlay and Michael Womrns ax the ChaIrmen of the Audit and

Rerrruneretiort Committees respectively

Benef Ito for the Executive Directors Incorporate all benefits and expense allowances arising from oinployrrront which relate to the provision of Car allowance Benefits to-

Gerald Corbelt relate to an anrtual atawance of 25000 lr5 motor vehicle and associated costs

Under share award agreement between the Company and Gerald Corbett dated 31 July 2007 Gerald Corbett wtil be entitled to subscribe at florTeflal value Icr 235.294

ordxrary shares hi the Company representing twice the number of shares he purchased on LIsting with an wwestrnont of 200000 conditional upon comptetion of three years

servIce as Chahirien of the Company from Usthg and the continued retentIon for that lIves year period 01 th 117647 ordinary shares he purchased on Listing

This report was approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

Michael Wemms
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

24 February 2009

Directors remuneration

Details of indMdual Directors remuneration received during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 are as follows

Executive Directors

Simon Nlxori 325000 7200 131250 463450 238463

Paul Doughty 237500 7200 78750 323450 198174

Non-Executive Directors

Gerald Corbetta 190000 25000 215000 207500

Michael Wemma 75000 75000 86080

Rob Rawiey 60000 60000 17000

Total emoluments 887500 39400 210000 1136900 747217

Directors interests in Share Options and the Long Term incentive Plan

Full details of the options over ordinary shares In the Company held by the Executive Directors under the Share Option Scheme during

the financial year ended 31 December 2008 are shown below As at 31 December 2008 no awards bad been made to the Executive

Directors under the Long Term incentive Plan

Options

Oats held at

of grant start of year

Marital price

Options Options Options Options Option of shares Date

granted exercIsed lapsed held at exercise at date from which

during during during end 01 aice of exercise option

year year year year
exercisable

SimonNlxon

Total

PaulDoughty l8June2007 3750000 1250000 2500000 66 l8June l8June

20081 2017

Total 3750000 1250000 2500000

E.rpiy

data

The options granted to Paul Doughty on 18 June 2007 vest in three equal trandas after the first second and third anniversary of the date of want

The maiiet riC5 01 the Companys ordinary shareS art 31 December 2008 was 53.25p and the range of dosing prices during the year was 140p to 43.25p

Aggregate gains made by Paul Doughty on the exercise oopflone over 1250000 ordInary shares In the year ware 74625
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Independent Auditors Report to the Members of

Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC

We have audited the Group and Company Financial Statements the Financial Statements of Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC the

Company for the period ended 31 December 2008 whIch comprise the Group Income Statement the Group and Company Balance

Sheets the Group Cash Flow Statement the Group Statement of Changes in Equity and the related notes These Financial Statements

have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein We have also audited the information in the Directors Remuneration

Report that is described as having been audited

This report is made solety to the Companys members as body in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Our audit

work has been undertaken so That we might state to the Companys members those matters we are required to state to them in an

auditors report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
other than the Company and the Companys members as body for our audit work for this report or for the opinions we have formed

RespectIve responsibilities of Directors and auditors

The Directors responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and the Group Financial Statements in accordance with applIcable law and

International Financial Reporting Standards IFRSs as adopted by the EU and for preparing the Company Rnanclal Statements and the

Directors Remuneration Report in accordance with applicable law arid UK Accounting Standards UK Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice are set out in the Statement of Directors responsibilities on page 40

Our responsibility is to audit the Financial Statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited in accordance with

relevant
legal arid regulatory requirements and lnternatiortai Standards on Auditing UK and Ireland

We report to you our opinion as to whether the Financial Statements give true and fair view and whether the Rnancial Statements and

the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985

and as regards the Group Financial Statements Article of the lAS Regulation We also report to you whether in our opinion the

information given In the Directors Report is consistent with the Financial Statements The Information given in the Directors Report

includes that specific information presented in the Financial arid Business Review that is cross referred from the business review

section of the Directors Report

In addition we report to you if In our opinion the Company has not kept proper accounting records if we have not received all the

information and explanations we require for our audit or If information specified by law regarding Directors remuneration and other

transactions Is not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance Report reflects the Companys compliance with The nine provisions of the 2006 Combined

Code specified for our review by the Usting Rules of the Financial Services Authority and we report if it does not We are not required to

consider whether the Boards statements on Internal control cover all risks and controls or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Groups corporate governance procedures or its risk and control procedures

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether It is consistent with the audited Financial Statements

We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the

Financial Statements Our
responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing UK and Ireland issued by the Auditing Practices Board

An audit includes examination on test basis of evIdence relevant to the amounts and disclosures In the Ariancial Statements and the

part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited It also includes an assessment of the gnificant estimates and judgerrients

made by the Directors in the preparation of the Financial Statements arid of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the

Groups and Companys circumstances consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to

provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the Financial Statements and the part of the Directors

Remuneration Report to be audited are free from material misstatement whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error In forming

our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the Financial Statements and the part of the

Directors Remuneration Report to be audited

Opinion

In cur Opinion

the Group Financial Statements give true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU of the state of the Groups

affairs as at 31 December 2008 and of its loss for the period then ended

the Group Financial Statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article of the

lAS Regulation

the Company Financial Statements give true and fair view in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice of the

state of the Companys affairs as at 31 December 2008

the Company Financial Statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared iii

accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and

the information given in the Directors Report is consistent with the Financial Statements

KPMG Audit Plc PCZ
Chartered Accountants

Registered Auditor

St James Square

Manchester M2 SOS

24 February 2009
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Financial Statements

Group Income Statement
for the period ended 31 December 2008

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution expenses

expenses other

ministratlve expenses impairment of goodwill

Administrative expenses

Results from operating activities

Financial income

Financial expense

Net finance Incomelcosts

Loss/prof It before Income tax

Income tax charge/credit

t.oss/p refit for the period

Six months

and nine days

Yl snd.d endod

31 O.c.mb.r 31 Decanter

2008 2007

Note 000 0000

178800 88314

62063 29057

116737 59257

21618 10332

79635 37817

12 70000

149635 37817

54516 11108

3504 1336

4894

3504 3558

51012 7550

8094 1874

59106 9424

Attributable to

Equity holders of the Company 58987 9472

Minority interest 21 119 48

LossFprof It for the period 59106 9424

Loss/earnlngs per share

Basic loss/earntngs per ordinary share pence 11.8 3.0

Diluted lossfearnings per ordinary share pence 11.8 2.9
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Financial Statements

Group Balance Sheet
at 31 December 2008

31 O.c.mb.r 31 Oeceibt

2008 2007

000 000

The Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Dreclors and authorised for issue on 24 February 2009 They were signed on Its

behalf by

Paul

Note

Assets

Non-current assets

Property plant and equipment 13590 12585

Intangible assets 12 223653 318853

Deferred tax asset 15 362 3.124

Total non-current assets 237611 334562

Current assets

Trade and other receivables 13 16074 19906

Prepayments 2059 1.194

Cash and cash equivalents 73485 54015

Total current assets 91598 75115

Total assets 329209 409.677

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Deferred tax liability 15 47259 54243

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 14 20710 25681

Current tax liabilities 3394 2758

Total Current liabilities 24104 28439

Total lIabilities 71363 82682

Equity

Share capital 16 101 118

Share premium 171047 170565

Retained earnings 20042 13285

Other reserves 106740 143027

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 257646 326995

Minority interest

Total equity 257846 326995

Total equity and liabilities 329209 409677

Simon Nixon
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Financial Statements

Group Statement of Changes in Equity
for the period ended 31 December 2008

Other reserves

The other reserves balance represents the merger and revaluation reserves generated upon the acquisition of Moneysupermarketcom

Financial Group Limited by the Company as discussed in note and capital redemption reserve for 19.000 arising from the acquisition

of 95294118 deferred shares of 0.02p by the Company from Simon Nixon

Foreign currency translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises foreign currency differences arising from the transiation of the financial statements of foreign operations

Reserve for own shares

The reserve for the Companys own ordinary shares comprises the cost of the Company ordinary shares held by the Group At 31

December 2008 the Group held 948184 shares at cost of O.02p per share through trust for the benefit of the Groups employees

Foreigv currency translaon represents the only income or expense for the current and pflor periods recognised directly In equity

Issued

Oapltl

000

$tare Other Retained

premium reserves eamergs

000 000 000

Reseve

for Own

shares

000

Foreign

currency

transletloit

reserve

000

Total

000Note

Foreign currency translation

Deferred lax recognised on share based payments 262 262

Profit for the period 9424 9424

Total income and expense for the period 9686 9695

Arising on acquisition of subsidiary 143018 143018

issueolsharecapital 118 179927 180045

Transaction costs 9362 9362
Share-based payment 18 .- 3599 3599

At 31 December 2007 118 170565 143018 13285 326995

Foreign currency translatiori

Deferred tax recogrused on share based payments 209 209

Loss for the period 59106 59106

Total income and expense for the period 59315 59321

Share options exercised 482 484

Purchase and cancellation of deferred shares 19 19

Equity dividends 10 14637 14637

Share-based payment is 4325 4325

Reserves transfer 36300 36300

At31 December2008 101 171047 106737 20042 257846
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Financial Statements

Group Cash Row Statement
for the period ended 31 December 2008

Note

Sx rnOflth

and nIne days

Vsar.nd.d eded

31 D.c.mb.r 31 DeCefnbel

2006 2001

C000 000

Operating activities

LossIproflt for the period 59100 9424

Adjustments to reconcile Group net OossJprofit to net cash flows

Depreciation 11 3543 908

Amortisation of intangible assets 12 25200 13325

impairment ci goodwIll 12 70000

Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment 78

Net finance income/costs 3504 3558

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions 18 4325 3599

Income tax chargefcredft 8094 1874
Change in trade and other receivables 2890 2541

Change in trade and other payables 4971 1730
income tax paid 11 6254

Net cash flow from operating activities 34655 23497

investing activities

interest received 1336

Acquisition of subsidiary 164561
Cash acquired with subsidiary 14296

Acquisition of property plant and equipment 11 4618 6260

Net cash flow from investing activities 1037 155189

Financing activities

Proceeds from share Issue 484 179951

Purchase of own shares

Costs from Issue of shares 9362
Proceeds from borrowings 150000

Loan from related party 20000

Repayment of borrowings 150000
interest paid 4882
Dividends paid 10 14637

Net cash flow from financing activities 14153 185707

let increase in cash and cash equivalents 19465 54015

Cash end cash equivalents at start of period 54015

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held 15
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 73465 54015
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Financial Statements

Notes to the Group Financial Statements

Corporate information

The Group Financial Statements of Moneysuperrnarket.cont Group PLC Company company incorporated in England and its

subsidiaries for the period ended 31 December 2008 were authorised for issue in accordance with resolution of the Directors on

24 February 2009 The Group Financial Statements have been prepared and approved by the Directors in accordance with international

Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU Adopted IFRSs The Company has elected to prepare Its Company Financial

Statements in accordance with UK GAAP these are presented on pages 75 to 79

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost basis Comparative figures presented in the Financial Statements represent

the six months and nine days ended 31 December 2007 The Financial Statements are prepared on going concern basis which the

Directors deem appropriate given the Groups positive cash position and lack of debt

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgements estimates and assumptions that affect the

application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets liabilities income and expenses Actual results may differ

from these estimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period

in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected

The most
si9nificant areas of estimation uncertainty and areas where critical udgements are made in applying accounting policies that

have material effect on the Firranciai Statements are listed below The uncertainties encountered and judgernents made are described

In more detail in the relevant accounting policies and accompanying notes

Notes and 12 goodwIll and other Intangibles including their amortisalion and impairment

Note 13 revenue recognition

Note 13 provision for doubtful debts

Note 14 accruals

Note 18 share-based payments

Basis of consolidation

These Group Financial Statements incorporate the Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entitles controlled by the Group Control exists when the Group has the power directly or indirectly to govern the financial

and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities In assessing control potential voting rights that are currently

exercisable or convertible are taken into account The Financial Statements of subsidiaries are Included In the Group Financial Statements

from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases

Foreign currency

The Group Financial Statements are presented in sterling which is the Companys functional and presentation currency The functional

currency of the foreign operation icero GrnbH is the euro The Income and expenses of the foreign operation are translated into sterling at

an average exchange rate for the period itt which the activity occurred The assets and liabilities of the foreign operation are translated into

steriing using exchange rates ruling as at the balance sheet date The exchange difference
arising upon translation is taken directly to

separate component of equity

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the

exchange rate at that date Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognised as profit or loss

Revenue

internet business

The Group generates fees from Internet lead generation click based revenue commissions from brokerage sales and advertising through

variety of contractual arrangements The Group recognises click based revenues and associated costs In the period that the lead is

generated Brokerage commissions are recognised at the point of completion of the transaction with the customer Advertising revenue Is

recognised in the period when an advertisement is delivered to the end user

Intermediary business

Commissions are recognised on completed transactions in the period that transaction completes

Revenue is recognised net of value added tax

Property plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses

Where parts of an item of property plant and equipment have different useful lives they are accounted for as separate items of property

plant and equipment
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Summary of slgnlfcant accounting policies continued

Depreciation is charged to the Income Statement on straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life of each part of an item of property

plant and equipment Land is not depreciated Assets under construction are not depreciated until brought into use The estimated useful

lives are as follows

Buildings 50 years

Plant and equipment Including IT equIpment years

Fixtures and fittings years

Office equIpment years

The useful lives and depreciation rates are reassessed at each reporting date

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method The excess of the cost of the business combination

over the Groups interest in the net fair value of the acquirees identifiable assets liabilities end contingent liabilities is recognised in the

balance sheet as goodwill and Is not amortised

After initIal recognition goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses with the carrying value being reviewed for

impairment at least annually and whenever there is an indication that the carrying value may be impaired

Other intangible assets

The cost of other intangible assets acquired in business combination Is fair value as at the date of acquisilion After initial recognition

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated inpalrmerit losses All the Groups intangible

assets other than goodwill have been Identified as having finite useful lives As such they are amortised on straight line basis over their

useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired ThG

amortisation perIod and the amortisatiorl method for an Intangible asset with finite useful life Is reviewed at least at each fInancial year

end The amortisation expense on Intangible assets with finite lives is recognised In the Income Statement in the expense category

consistent with the function of the intangible asset The estimated useful lives are as follows

Market-related 10 years

Customer relationships years

Customer lists years

Technology years

Market-related intangible assets are defined as those that are primarily used in the marketing or promotion of products and services

for example trademarks trade names and internet domain names

Customer-related intangible assets consist of customer lists customer contracts and relationships and non-contractual customer

relationships For accounting purposes customer relationships and customer lists have been identified separately Relationships with

high-profile customers provide the Group with prominence in the marketplace create volume and traffic on the website and enhance the

reputation of the brand Customer lists allow the Group to undertake targeted marketing activities

Technology-based intangible assets relate to innovations and technical advances such as computer software patented and unpatented

technology databases and trade secrets

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Groups assets are reviewed annually to determine whether there is any indication of impairment If such

indication exists the assets recoverable amount Is estimated

An Impairment loss Is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount

Impairment losses are recognised in the Income Statement

For the purposes of impairment reviews the recoverable amount of the Groups assets is taken to be the higher of their fair value less

costs to sell and their value ri use

Research and development

Expenditure on research activities undertaken with the prospect of gaining technical knowledge and understanding Is charged to the

Income Statement when incurred Development expenditure is capitalised when it meets the criteria outlined in SIC 32 Expenditure that

does not meet the criteria Is expensed directly to the Income Statement
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Financial Statements

Notes to the Group Fhancial Statements continued

Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances arid call deposits Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand are included as

component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose only of the Cash Flow Statement

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contrIbution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the Income Statement as incurred

Share-based payment transactions

The share option programme allows certain Group employees to acquire shares of Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC these awards

are granted by Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC The fair value of options granted is recognised as an employee expense with

corresponding increase in equity The fair value is measured at grant date and spread over the period during which the employees

become unconditionally entitled to the options The fair value of the options granted is measured using the Black-Scitoles model taking

into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were granted The amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect

the actual number of share options that vest except where forfeiture is due only to share pnces not achIeving the threshold for vesting

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscourited basis and are recognised iii the Income Statement as the

related service Is provided

provision is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit sharing plans it the Group has

present legel or constructive obligation to pay this amount as result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be

estimated reliably

Net finance Income

Net finance Income comprises interest payable and interest receivable which are recognIsed ln the Income Statement as they accrue

using the effective interest method

Dividends

Dividends payable to the Companys shareholders are recognised as liability and deducted from shareholders equity in the period in

which the shareholders right to receive payment Is established

Taxation

Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current anti deferred tax Tax is recognised In the Income Statement except to the extent

that it relates to items recognised directly in equity in which case It is recognised in equity

Current tax Is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the

balance sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable iii respect of previous years

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes

and the amounts used for taxation purposes The following temporary differences are not provided for the initial recognition of goodwill

the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit other than in business combination and

differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future The amount of

deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisatlon or settlement of the carrying amount ci assets arid liabilities using

tax rates enacted or substantIvely enacted at the balance sheet date

deferred tax asset Is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits wIll be available against which the asset

can be utilised

deferred tax liabdity was recognised in the prior period as 30% of the value of the intangible assets With finite lives which were generated

upon the acquisition of Moriaysuperrnarket.com Financial Group Limited representing the tax effect of the amortisatlon of these assets In

future periods At the prior period end this liability was revalued at the enacted corporation tax rate of 28% thIs being the rate at which

the liability will unwind This liability will decrease In line with the amortisation of the related intangible assets with the deferred tax credit

recognised in the Income Statement in accordance with lAS 12

Group management of capital

The Groups objectives when managing capital are

to safeguard the entitys ability to continue as going concern so that it can continua to provide returns for shareholders and benefits

for other stakeholders and

to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk
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Summary of significant accounting policies continued

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk The Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it In

the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets In assessing the level of capital all

components of equity are taken into account i.e share capital and retained earnings and reserves where applicable

The Group manages its cash balances by depositing them with number of financial institutions to reduce credit risk The Group has no

debt as at 31 December 2008 and is not sublect to externally imposed capital requirements management of capital therefore focuses

around its ability to generate cash from its operations In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Group may adjust the

amount of dMdends paid to shareholders return capital to shareholders issue new shares or sell assets to raise funds The Group

believes It is meetIng Its objectives for managing capital as funds are available for reinvestment where necessary as well as being in

position to make returns to shareholders where this is felt appropriate

Accounting standards Issued but not yet effective

number of new standards amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued during the year ended 31 December 2008

but are not yet effective and therefore have not yet been adopted by the Group

IFRS Operating Segments introduces the management approach to segmental reporting IFRS whIch becomes mandatory

for the Groups 2009 Financial Statements will require the disclosure of segment information based on the intemal reports regularly

reviewed by the Groups Chief Operating Decision Maker in order to assess each segments performance and to allocate resources

to them Currently the Group presents segment intorrnation on business and geographical segment basis see note The Group

expects to present its segmental reporting on different basis in the future

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes addresses the accounting by entities that operate or otherwise participate in customer

loyalty programmes for their customers it relates to customer loyalty programmes under which the customer can redeem credits for

awards such as free or discounted goods or services 1FR1C 13 which becomes mandatory for the Groups 2009 Financial Statements

is not expected to have any impact on the Group Financial Statements

Amendment to lAS Presentation Of Financial Statements requires presentation of all non-owner changes in equity either in

single statement of comprehensive equity or in an Income statement plus statement of comprehensive equity The amended

standard which will become effective for annual periods beginning on or after January2009 with earlIer adoption permitted wtl

require change in the presentation of the Groups Financial Statements

Amendment to lAS 23 Borrowing Costs requires an entity to capitalise borrowing costs directly attributable to an acquisition

construction or production of qualifying asset as part of the cost of the asset removing the option to recognise the costs as an

expense The revised standard Is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 2009 The Group currently holds no

borrowings so the standard is expected to have no Impact on the Group Financial Statements

Amendment to IFRS and lAS 27Cost Of An Investment In Subsidiary requires changes to the accounting for non-

controlling interest in and the loss of control of subsidiary The amendments which are effective for annual periods beginning on

or after July 2009 and apply retrospectively except in certain circumstances are not expected to have any impact on the Group

Financial Statements

Amendment to IFIRS Share Based Payments Vesting Conditions And Cancellations changes the definItion of vesting

conditions within IFRS to ciarify that vesting conditions are limited to service conditions and performance conditions with other

conditions considered non-vesting Under the amendment non-vesting conditions are taken into account in measuring the grant date fair

value of the share based payment and there is no true-up of equity-settled arrangements for differences between expected and actual

outcomes Therefore it all vesting conditions are met then the entity wit recognise the grant date fair vatue of the equity-settled share

based payment as compensation cost even if the counterparty does not become entitled to the share based payment due to failure to

meet non-vesting condition The amendment applies retrospectively to annual periods beginning on or after January 2009 with earlier

appflcation permitted The Group does not expect the amendment to have any impact on the Group Financial Statements

Amendment to lAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation and lAS Presentation Of Financial Statements provides

exemptions from the requirement to classify as liability financial instruments under which an entity has an unavoidable obligation

to deliver cash The exemptions apply to two categories only of instruments issued by an entity being puttable financial instruments

or an instrument or components of instruments that impose on the entity an obligation to deliver to another party pro rate share of

the net assets of the entity only on liquidation The amendments set out detailed definitions and circumstances that must be met

before these exemptions are available The amendments to lAS 32 lead to consequential amendments to lAS IFRS and IFRIC

The amendments to lAS 32 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 2009 with earlier adoption permitted

The Group does not currently hold any financial instruments falling within the scope of the amendment and therefore does not

expect the amendment to have any impact on the Group Financial Statements

Amendment to lAS 39 Financial Instruments Recognition And Measurement Eligible Hedged items addresses the Iwo

situations where the IASB considered that diversity existed or was likely to exist being the designation of one-sided risk in hedged

item and the designation of inflation in financial hedged item The amendment does not replace existing guidance but simply

provides additional application guidance to clarify the existing principles
in relation to what items can quaflfy for hedge accounting

assessing hedge effectiveness and designating financial items as hedged items The amendment is effective for accounting periods

beginning on or after July 2009 and is not expected to have any impact on the Group Financial Statements

The Group continues to monitor the potential impact of other new standards and interpretations which may be endorsed by the European

Union and require adoption by the Group In future accounting periods
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Financial Statements

Notes to the Group Finandal Statements continued

BusIness combinations

On 22 June 2007 the Company acquired 100% of the voting shares of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited

Property plant and equipment 7233 7233

intangible assets 207.213 207213

Deferred tax assets 133 1706 1839

Trade and other receIvables 22293 22.293

Prepayments 1463 1463

Cash and cash equivalents 14296 14296

45418 208919 254337

Deferred tax liabilities 62000 62000

Trade and other payables 12346 2827 9519

12346 59173 71519

Net identifiable assets and liabilities 33072 149746 182818

Goodwill on acquisition note 12 124965

Total consideration 307783

The far value adjustments to intangible fixed assets represent the fair values calculated by an independent third party as attributable to

the Groups marketing related Intangible assets customer relationships customer sts and technology The deferred tax liability

represents the tax effect which will result from the arnortisation of the intangible assets calculated at 30% of their fair value The deferred

tax asset and trade payables adustment represent the recognition of the tax effect of share based payments

The goodwill recognised on the acquisition Is attributable mainly to the skills and techrcai talent of the acquired business workiorce and

expectations of the Groups future performance

The total cash element of the acquisition was 164765000 and comprised cash payment and costs directly attributable to the

acquisition 162000000 was paid to acquire 40% of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umited and there were 2765000

of costs associated with the acquisition

At the same time shares in Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited representing 15% of share capital with fair value of

60750000 were exchanged as part of the acquisition

Subsequently the 45500 Moneysupermarket.corn Financial Group Umited shares owned by Simon Nixon were exchanged for 654988

ordinary shares in Moneysuperniarket.corn Group PLC As this was transaction between parties under common control it is outside of

the scope of IFRS and the shares have been recorded at book value at the date of transaction

Consideration

000

Cash consideration 162000

Costs associated with the acquIsition 2765

Fair value of share-for-share exchange 60750

Transfer of 45% from company under common control 82268

Total 307783

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the consolidated Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited group

of companies at the date of acquisition and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the acquisition were

Pr
acquisition

canyirg Fair va
amjnts asls

000 000

Racograd

aki6S On

acquisition

000
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Business combinations continued

The consideration has resulted in the recogrtion of merger reserve for 15% of the fair value of assets acquired of 60750000 merger

reserve of 16923000 for 45% of the book value transferred from company under common control and revaluation reserve of

65345000 representing 45% of the fair value of tIle intangible assets transferred from company under common control Subsequent

to the impairment of goodwill discussed in note 12 36300000 of these reserves has been released to retained earnings

c000

Cash outflow on acquisition

Net cash acquired with the subsidiary 14296

Cash paid 164561

Net cash outflow 1150265

From the date of acquisition Moneysupermarket.corn Financial Group Limited contributed 18869000 to the net profit of the Group

durIng 2007

If the combination had taken place at the beginning of 2007 the profit for the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 would have

been 17406000 and revenue from continuing operations would have been 162882000

Segmental information

Business segments

The Groups primary format for segment reporting is business segments and Its secondary format is geographical segments There Is no

material difference between the country origin of sales and the location of customer

2008 2007

Intnt bd.nn.ary Totsi lrternet lrtarmedary Total

000 000 000 eooo Woo WOO

Perfod ended 31 December

Revenue

Segment revenue 172532 6268 178800 82586 5728 68.314

Results

Segment result 52587 827 53414 12077 114 11963

Unallocated expenses 1102 855

Loss/prolit from operating activities 54516 11108

Net finance incorne/costs 3504 3.558

Loss/profit before tax 51012 7550

Income tax charge/credit 8094 1874

Loss/profit for the perIod 59106 9424

As at 31 December

Assets and liabilities

Segment assets 35316 146 35462 35173 481 35634

Intangible assets 168688 168688 193888 193888

Goodwill 54965 54965 124965 124965

Unallocated assets 70094 55190

Total assets 329209 409677

Segment liabilities 28817 3412 32229 36765 2599 39384

Deferred tax liability 47259 47259 54243 54243

Unallocated liabilities 8125 10925

Total lIabilities 71363 82682

Other segment Information

Capital expenditure

Property plant and equipment 4618 4618 13493 13.493

Intangible fixed assets 332178 332178

Total capital expenditure 4618 345.671

Depreciation 3543 3543 908 908

Amortlsation 25200 25200 13325 13325

lmpairment of goodwill 70000 70000

Unallocated expenses relate to Group overheads Included within the unaflocated assets balance is 41400000 2007 50000000 of

cash which is held by Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited and 27993000 2007 1600000 of cash held by the Company

As such this cash cannot be attributed to either business segment
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Notes to the Group Financial Statements continued

Segmental information continued

Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue expenditure and certain asset Information regarding the Groups geographical segments

2005

UK Europs

000

2007

Tetel UK Euvpe Total

z000 t000

During 2007 the auditors also provided services relating to the acquisition of Moneysupermarketcom Financial Group Limited and

flotation of the Company to the value of 229000 which were capitallsecl or charged to share premium

Staff numbers and cost

The average number of persons employed by the Group including Directors during the period analysed by category was as follows

Numbir of Number Of

niploys.s eniployaes

31 December 31 December

2008 2007

264 269

363 337

606627

000 000 000

Period ended 31 December

Revenue

Segment revenue 178800 178800 88157 157 88314

Other segment Information

Segment assets 328971 232 329209 409215 462 409677

Capital expenditure

Property plant and equipment 4445 173 4618 13392 101 13493

Intangible assets 332178 332176

Total capital expendIture 4618 345671

Results from operating activities

31 D.c.nlbsr 31 December

2008 2007

000 t000

Loss/profit on ordinary activities before taxation Is stated after charging

Depreciation 3543 908

Amortisation of Intangible assets 25200 13325

Impairment of goodwill 70.000

Research and development costs 915 709

Auditors remuneration

Audit of these Financial Statements

Audit of subsidiaries Financial Statements 45 50

Review of Interim Financial Statements 25

Services relating to direct and incirect taxation 150 176

Services relating to IT advisory 34

Services relating to review of processes and controls 182 103

Other services 99 61

IT operations

Administration

The aggregate payroll costs of these persons were as follows

31 0.c.mbr 31 December

2008 2007

000 000

Wages and salaries 25155 9322

Compulsory social security contributions 2389 1034

Contributions to defined contribution plans 24 12

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions 4325 3599

31893 13967
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FInance Income and expense

31 Oscsmb.r 31 Oeceinbe

2008 2007

000 1000

Financial Income

Interest received on bank deposits 3504 1336

Financial expense

Interest expense on financial liabilities 4894
Net finance income/expense 3504 3558

The interest expense incurred in 2007 includes 3664000 of costs directly associated with the raising and drawdown of the loan facility

used during the acquisition of Moneysupermarketcom Financial Group Limited by the Company and 1230000 of Interest payable on

the loan facility

Income tax

Tax chargedlcredited In the income Statement

Current tax

Current tax on income for the period 13936 7.152

Current tax on equity-settled share options 1405 24
12531 6905

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 8984 3908
Adjustments due to change in corporation tax rate 3715
Deferred tax on unapproved equity-settled share options 2547 1.156

4437 8779

Tax on lossIprofit on ordinary actIvities 8094 1874

Reconciliation of the effective ax rate

The tax charge/credit for the period is higher 2007 lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK in 2008 of 28%

2007 30% The differences are explained below

31 0.cmber 31 Decembe

2008 2007

000 000

Lossfprofit for the period 51012 7550

Standard rate of tax at 285% 2007 30% 14538 2.265

Effects of

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1720 335

Impairment charge against goodwill 19950
Deferred tax not recognised at 28.5% 2007 30% 943

Impact on deferred tax of reduction In corporation tax rate to 28% 125 3715
Movement on deferred tax related to share-based payments 1143 1702
Ulilisation of losses on which no deferred tax asset previously recognIsed 844

Tax on Ioss/proflt on ordinary activities see above 8094 1874

The standard rate of corporation tax in the UK reduced from 30% to 28% with effect from Apnl 2008 The effective tax rate for 2008 has

therefore been estimated at 28.5%

Unrecognised tax losses

The Group has tax losses arising from the results of foreign subsidiary of 1185000 2007 477000 deferred tax asset has not

been recognised In respect of these losses as they may not be used to offset taxable profits elsewhere in the Group and they have

arisen in foreign subsidiary that may not make profit
in the immediate future

31 Decombr 31 Occamber

2003 2007

000 000
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Notes to the Group Financial Statements continued

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to ordinary equity holders of the

Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per Share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to ordinary equity holders 01 the

Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period plus the weighted average number of

ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted loss/earnings per share has been calculated on the following basis

Dfluted Ioss/earnings per ordinary share pence 11.8 2.9

10 Dividends

2008 200

t000 000

Declared and paid during the period

Equity dividends on ordinary shares

Final dMdend br 2007 1.63p per share 8098

Interim dMderid for 2008 t3p per share 8539

Proposed for approval not recognised as liability at 31 December

quity dMdends on ordinary shares

Final dMdend for 2008 22p per share 11107

11 Property plant and equipment
Land and Unde Plant end Ollle F1xtu

dngs congtnJlIon equipment equipment and tittgs TotaJ

000 000 000 000 000 000

Cost

On acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com flnanclal Group Limited 4566 100 2289 153 125 7233

Additions 10 5064 1151 18 17 6260

Transfers 100 100

Disposals 70 70

At31 Oecember 2007 4576 5064 3470 171 142 13.423

.dditions 245 890 3283 80 120 4618

Transfers 1.520 5064 3544

Disposals 11 131 18 169

Foreign exchange adjustments 28 32

At 31 December 2008 6330 890 10194 242 248 17904

Depreciation

Depredation for the period 48 801 23 36 908

Disposals 70 70

P431 December2007 48 731 23 36 838

Depreciation for the period 14 3281 89 59 3543

Disposals 71 91
Foretgn exchange adjustments 18 18

At31 December2008 153 3959 107 89 4308

Carrying amounts

At31 December2007 4528 5064 2739 148 106 12585

At31 December 2008 6177 890 6235 135 159 13596

Loss/profit after taxation for basic and diluted earnings per share

Basic weighted average ordinary shares in issue millions

Dilutive effect of share based instruments millions

Diluted weighted average ordinary shares in issue millions

Basic Qoss/earnings per ordinary share pence

2008 2007

000 000

59106 9424

4989 313.6

12.2

498.9 325.8

11.8 3.0
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12 Intangible assets

Cost

On acquisition of Moneysuperrnarket.com Financial Group Limited 132100 68500 713 5900 124965 332178

At 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2008 132100 68500 713 5900 124965 332178

Amortisatlon

Charged during the period 6985 5174 126 1.040 13.325

A131 December2007 6985 5174 126 1040 13325

Chargeddurlngtheperiod 13210 9786 238 1966 25200

Impairment losses 70000 70000

At31 December2008 20195 14960 364 3006 70000 108525

Carrying amounts

At31 December2007 125115 63326 587 4860 124965 318853

At31 December 2008 111905 53540 349 2894 54965 223653

The arnortlsation charge for the period is included within administratIve expenses in the Income Statement

During 2007 the Group employed the services of an appropriately qualified and experienced independent third party to value the

intangible assets acquired from Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umited This valuation was used as the initial carrying value for

these assets Since the goodwill and intangibles have historically constituted approximately 90% of the Groups net assets balance the

Group has tended to use its quoted market price to provide assurance over the value or Indicate Impairment of its assets At the balance

sheet date and pnor to any impairment the market capitalisation of the Group represented 92% of the total carrying value of the goodwill

arid Intangible assets 2007 market capitalisation exceeded carrying value by 70% Whilst not directly comparable the quoted market

price acts as an indicator of impairment and in light of this the Group has performed thorough assessment during the period to

consider whether Its non-current assets are impaired

Impairment testing of goodwili

On an annual basis or where an indication exists the Group is required to assess Its goodwill and intangible assets for impairment Given

the worsening economic conditions and the turmoil in the credit and wider financial markets the impairment testing has been performed

on the following basis

For the current period the recoverable amount of the assets was taken to be their value in use arid was calculated by reference to the

cash flows taken from the Groups forecasts as detailed below

For the purposes of impairment testing the Group has one significant cash generating unit CGU the Internet segment to which allot

the goodwill has been allocated The segment is the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes
The present value of its future cash flows has been calculated with the following key assumptions applied

Cash flows for year represent managements best estimate of future cash flows as at 31 December 2008 and are based upon the

Groups approved budget for 2009 The main assumptions underlying the 2009 budget relate to visitor numbers and revenue per

transaction/visitor The budget reflects the general downturn In the consumer economy and expected lower levels of credit available to

consumers and lower levels of discretionary expenditure in general

Subsequent cash flows for future years assume 0% growth in earnings from those forecast for 2009 Management believe this reflects

the tightening of lending criteria withdrawal of products by providers and the general downturn in the economy No reliable third party

estimates of long term growth rates exist given it is relatively new business model

Cash flows into perpetuity have been Incorporated in the calculations

pre-tax discount rate of 16% has been used in the forecast This reflects the increased risk and uncertainty inherent in the current

economic climate the lack of Confidence with which the near future can be forecast and the additional risks specific to the Group

and the Industry in which It operates

When the economy begins to recover different set of assumptions may be more appropriate

Market Customer CusIoe Techndogy

retaled tinsi hat related Goodwill Thial

_COOO_ 000 000 000 000 000
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12 IntangIble assets continued

lrnpairment testing of goodwill

The analysis performed calculates the value in use of the Internet segment as 2312m indicating that the segments assets are impaired

as loilows

000

Value in use of internet segment 237249

RepresentIng

Carrying value of tangible non-current assets 13596

Carrying value of other intangible non-current assets 168688

Implied book value of goodwIll 54965

Carrying value of goodwill i1 24965

impairment of goodwill 70000

An impairment loss of 70.Om has been recognised in the year and therefore there is no difference between the carrying amount

and recoverable amount of the goodwill balance as at the balance sheet date An increase of 1% In the discount rate with all other

assumptions held constant would give rise to art additIonal Impairment charge of 14.5m decrease of 1% ri the value of cash flows

generated with all other assumptions held constant would give rise to an additional impairment charge ci 2.4rn

impairment te8ting of other intangible assets property plant and equipment

for impairment testing purposes all of the Groups intangible and other non-current assets are also assigned to the Internet segment

With reference to the testing described above the value In use of 237.2m assigned to the internet segment Indicates that neither the

other intangible nor other non-current assets are impaired At an individual level management believe that the assumptions relating to

each intangIble asset remain applicable and that no adjustment is required to their valuation nor their useful economic lives

13 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables

31 Oscemb.r 31 December

2006 2007

000 000

16074 19906

All receivables fall due within one year At 31 December 2008 trade receivables are shown net of provision for doubtful debts of 346194

2007 103000 which represents judgement made by management of which receivable balances are unlikely to be recovered

Movements In the provision for doubtful debts were as follows

2008 2007

000 000

At start of period io
Chargeforthepenod 264 188

Aniounts written off 19 85

At 31 December 348 103

As at 31 December the analysis of trade receivables that were past due but not Impaired is as follows

Neither past

due nor Past due not impaired

Total Impaired 0-30 days $0.B0days 6O-P0days 90-l2OdaVs l20daya

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

At31 December2007 19906 13845 4781 757 289 45 189

At 31 December 2005 16074 10409 3466 1529 242 330 98

The Groups standard payment terms are 15 days
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14 Trade and other payables
31 Decimber 31 Decembw

2008 2007

000 000

Trade payabtes due to related parties 563

Other trade payables 12471 16790

Non-trade payables and accrued expenses 8217 8258

Deterred Income 17 40

20710 25681

As at 31 December the analysis of trade payables Is as follows

Total Current 030 days 30-O0days B0-godays 90-l2odays l2odays

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

A131 December2007 17353 10953 1246 361 405 183 4175

At31 December2008 12476 5584 1334 774 167 122 4495

As at 31 December 2008 the Group did not hold any other financial liabilities requiring disclosure under lAS 32

15 Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following

Assets uatilrLiea

2008 2007 2008 2007

000 000 WOO 000

At start of period 3124 1706 54243 61955

Temporary differences 6984 3997
Reduction in corporation tax rate 3715
Revaluation oturtapproved options at the balance sheet date 2762 1156
Issue of LTIP equity-settled share options 262

At31 December 362 3124 47.259 54243

The deterred tax liability arises from the creatIon of the intangible assets upon the acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com FinancIal Group

Limited

The deferred tax asset arises from the future deduction available upon the exercise of share options

18 Capital and reserves

Authorised

2008 2007

Thousandi Thousands

Ordinarysharesofo.O2peach 1154706 230941 1.154706 230941

Deferred shares of 0.02p each 95294 19059 95294 19059

1250000 250000 1250000 250000

The following rights attached to the shares In issue during the period

Ordinary shares

The owners of ordinary shares were entitled to returns of capital receive dividend and vote

During the period the Group issued 8049996 ordinary shares upon the exercising of unapproved options by number of senior management

Deferred shares

The owners of deferred shares were not entitled to any returns of capital receive dMdertd nor vote

On 21 May 2008 the Group purchased 95294118 deterred shares from Simon Nixon for an aggregate consideration of and

subsequently cancelled them

69 Moneyaup.rmarkatcom Group PLC

Annual Report 2008



Financial Statements

Notes to the Group Anancial Statements continued

16 CapItal and reserves continued

Issued and
fully paid

Number 01 Shares Total

At22June2007

Shares Issued upon acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com

Financial Group lJmited 6.758 4.796 65498 97052

At 28 June 2007 6758 4796 85500 97054

5000 for one share split 33790000 23980000 427500000 485270000

At July 2007 33790000 23980000 427500000 485270000

Conversion of ordinary shares 332.205882 427500000 95294116

Redesignatlon of ordinary shares 23980000 23980000

issued on listIng 105882000 105882000

issued on listing In relation to the Share Incentive Plan 948184 948184

At31 December2007 496806066 95294118 5921001M

Purchase and cancellation of deferred shares 95294118 95294118

Issued on exercising of unapproved share options 8049996 8049996

At 31 December2008 504856062 504856062

Ordinary ordinary ordinary Deterred

shares shares shares shares Total

At22June200T

Shares Issued upon acquisition of Morieysupermarket.com

Rnandal Group Urnited 6758 4796 85498 97052

At 29 June2007 6758 4796 85500 97054

5000 for one share
split

6758 4796 85500 97054

At July2007 6758 4796 85500 97054

Corwersion of ordinary shares 66.441 85500 19.059

Redesignation of ordinary shares 4796 4796

Issuedonhisting 21176 21176

Issued on listing in relation to tIre Share Incentive Plan 190 190

At31 December2007 99381 19059 118.420

Purchase and cancellation of deferred shares 19059 19059

Issued on exercising of unapproved share options 1610 1610

At 31 December 2008 100971 100971

The Group has number of share option schemes under which options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company have been

granted to certain Directors and employees note 18

17 FinancIal Instruments

Interest rate risk

There Is no significant exposure to interest risk as the Group has no borrowings

The Group invests its cash in range of cash deposit accounts with UK and Irish banks Interest earned therefore closely follows

movements in Bank of England base rates movement of 1% in this rate would result in difference In annual pre-tax profit of 735000

based on Group cash cash equivalents and financial instruments at 31 December 2008 At the balance sheet date 31542000 was

invested with Bank of Scotland this being the most invested with any one bank

OrdInary

shares

Aonhnsry

shaS
ordinary

shares

Deterred

shares
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17 FInancial Instruments continued

Effective interest rates

In respect of interest-earrrlg financial assets the following table indicates their effective interest rates at the balance sheet date

31 Oecmb.r 2008 31 Decemb 2007

Ett.ctlvs Etfective

Int.rt rats 000 mtersst rete t000

Cash and cash equivalents 2.84% 73465 607% 54015

Credit risk

CredIt risk with respect to trade receivables Is monitored on an ongoing basis by the credit control team and finance management By
value over 90% 2007 90% of the Groups revenue comes from blue chip companies Most of the remaining provider base is sublect to

payment terms of one week collected by direct debits At the balance sheet date the five largest trade receivables by provider accounted

for 19% 2007 16% of the total trade receivables balance of 16074000 2007 19906000 and the largest individual balance was

986817 2007 616147

Fair values

The Groups financial assets and liabilities are principally short term in nature and therefore their lair value is not materially different from

their carrng value

18 Share-based payments

lJnapproved option scheme

Grant

On 22 May 2007 the holders of unapproved options In Moneysupermarket.com Rnanclal Group Umited agreed to have their unapproved

options replaced with options In the Company on similar terms to those that operated under the original scheme Options over 1460

shares were originally exchanged Following the share subdivlsion on July 2007 where oath ordinary share was corwerted to 5000

ordinary shares tile shares under option were subject to similar sub-division Following this there were therefore 7300000 options in

issue that related to the options in Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited exchanged for options in the Company

These options were originally issued in Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umlted on May 2005 and vested on the earlier

of trade sale or flotation provided that In the event of flotation the options had been held for three years The exercise price is

6p per share

Grant

On 15 and 22 June 2007 the Company issued further unapproveci options that entitled key management personnel and senior employees

to acquire shares in the Company Opt ions were originally granted over 1243 shares which following the sub-division referred to above

became 6215000 shares

Options vest on the earlier of trade sale or subject to flotation equally over three year period on subsequent anniversaries from the

date of issue The exercise price is 6p per share

Grant

Post the sub-division of shares referred to above on 10 and 21 July 2007 the Company issued further unapproved options that entitled

key management personnel and senior employees to acquire shares in the Company Options were originally granted over 105000

shares Options vest on the earlier of trade sale or subject to flotation equally over three year period on subsequent anniversaries

from the date of issue The exercise price is 6p per share

Share Incentive Plan scheme SIP
Upon listing the Company granted 3000 of ordinary shares at the price of 1.70 to each eligible employee free of charge If an employee
leaves within one year of listing all of these ordinary shares are Iorfelt between one and two years of listing 50% are forfeit between two

and three years of
lIsting 20% are forfeit and after three years of listing none are forfeit 948184 shares were Issued under the Share

Incentive Plan scheme in 2007

Long Term Incentive Plan scheme LTIP

On 28 December 2007 the Company made awards under the Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC Long Term Incentive Plan for

senior employees

Under the plan shares vest at the end of three year period dependent upon the achievement of cumulative adjusted EBITDA figure for

the three financial years from 2008 to 2010

During the year further 36643 share options were granted under the scheme
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18 Share-based payments continued

Chawrnans share award

Gerald Corbett the Chairman of the Company purchased 117647 ordinary shares on the
listing

of the Company at the initial offer price of

1.70 Subject to him retaining these shares for three years and provided that he completes three years service as Chairman he shall be

entitled to subscribe at nominal value for twice the number of shares he purchased on the listing

Simon Nixon Scheme

During the year Simon Nixon established an additional incentive scheme under which he personally granted optIons over 633504

ordinary shares in the Company held by him in favour of one farmer employee of the Group Options over 487311 ordInary shares vested

on October 2008 and were exercised by the former employee on that date Options over the remainIng 146193 ordInary shares were

dependent on the satisfaction of Group related performance targets for the year ended 31 December 2008 and have lapsed Shares

transferred under the scheme upon the vesting and exercise of the options were funded by Simon Nixon personally It is anticipated that

milar arrangements will be established in the future for Paul Doughty and certain other employees or former employees

Movements in the year

The foflowing table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise price WAEP of and movements in share options during the year

Number WASP

On acquisItion 2703 1300

Additional options granted upon 5000 to share split 13512297 20.06

lJriapproved options granted during the period 105000 0.06

Chairmans Award granted during the period 235294 10.00

Unapproved options forfeit during the period 75000 10.08

LT1P options granted during the period 1220.215 0.00

Outstanding at 31 December 2007 15000509 0.05

LTIP options granted during the period 36643 10.00

LT1P options forfeit during the period 254872 0.00

Unapproved options exercised during the perIod with WAEP of 0.06 8049996 0.06

Unapproved options forfeit during the period 1.198334 10.06

Simon Nixon Scheme options granted during the period 633504 0.00

Simon Nixon Scheme options exercised during the period with WAEP of 0.00 487311 10.00

Simon Nixon Scheme options lapsed duflng the period 146193 10.00

Outstanding at 31 December 2008 5533950 0.04

As at 31 December 2008 1093332 share options had vested but not been exercised

The following table lists the inputs to the Black-Scholes models used for the schemes for the period ended 31 December 2008

sip

Chairms Simon Nixon

Uneppoved Award L.TIP Scheme

Fair value at grant date 1.57 1.55-1.65 1.26-1.34 0.56

Sharepricet 1.70 170 1.38 0.56

Exercise price 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expected volatIlity 30.0 n/a n/a n/a

Expected life of option years 3.0 3.0 3.0 0.0

Weighted average remaining contractual life years 0.7 1.6 2.0 Wa

Expected dIvidend yield 9G 3.0 3.0 3.0 6.3

Risk-free interest rate 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.2

Expected volatIlity has been estimated by considering historic average share price volatility for siniilar companies Staff attrition has been

assessed based on historic retention rates

The share option charge in the Income Statement can be attributed to the following types of option

2008 2007

000 000

Unapproved option scheme 3520 3358

Share Incentive Plan SIP scheme 249 189

Chairmans Share Award 121 52

Long Term Incentive Plan L.TIP scheme 162

Simon Nixon Scheme 273

4325 3599
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19 PensIons and other post-employment benefit plans

The Group operates defined contribution pension scheme based on basic salary The assets of the scheme are held separately from those

of the Group in an independently administered fund The amounts charged to the Income Statement represent the contributions payable to

the scheme In respect of the accounting period In the period ended 31 December 2008 24000 of contributions were charged to the

Income Statement 2007 12000 As at 31 December 2008 2000 2007 nil of contributions were outstanding on the balance sheet

20 CommItments and contingencies

The Group is defendant in small number of disputes incidental to its operations which in aggregate are not expected to have

material adverse effect on the Group Provision has been made for the expected settlement where the Group believes payment will be

made to settle the dispute

21 Related party transactions

The Group has the following investments in subsidiaries

Coqitry at

incorpofation Ownership Interest PlncIpaI activity

Moneysupemiarket.com Financial Group Limited UK 100 Holding company

M2 Mortgage Club Limited UK 100 Mortgage facittators

Mortgage 2000 Design Processing Limited UK 100 Mortgage brokers and processors

Moneysupermarket.com Umited UK 100 Internet price comparison

Travelsuperrrtarket.com Limited UK 100 Dormant

Insuresupermarketcom Limited UK 100 FinancIal Intermediary services

Mortgage 2000 Limited UK 100 FInancial intermediary services

Making Millionaires Umited UK 100 Holding company

Moneysupermarket Limited UK 100 Dormant

icero GmbH Germany 90 Internet price comparison

Foom.com Limited UK 80 SocIal networking website

Inhoco 3429 Umited UK 100 Dormant

The Company is the ultimate parent entity of the Group k-itercomparty transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries have been excluded

from this note as per the exemption offered in lAS 24

Transactions with key management personnel

There were no outstanding amounts loaned to Directors by the Company at 31 December 2008

in addition to their salaries the Group also provides non-cash benefits to Directors and executive officers Executive oflicers also

participate
in the Groups share option programme see note 18

During the year Simon Nixon and Paul Doughty received dMdends from the Group totalling 4409807 in relation to the year ended

31 December 2007 and 3517037 in relation to the year ended 31 December 2008

On 21 May 2008 the Group purchased 95294118 deferred shares held by Simon Nixon for consideration of see note 16

31 D.c.mb.r 31 Oecernber

2006 2007

seoo c000

1346

2375

Short-term employee benefits 2274

Share-based payments 2820

Post employment benefits

5103 3723

Key management personnel compensation

Key management defined as the executive management team received The following compensation during the period
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21 Related party transactions continued

Other related party transactions

number of Directors and key management personnel hold positions in other entities that result in them having control or significant

influence over the financial or operating policies of these entities

number of these entities transacted with the Group in the reporting penod

The aggregate value ci transactions and outstanding balances relating to key management personnel and entities over which they have

control or significant influence were as follows

B.Ianc eaience

Transaction vulu TraactJo4 value outstanding outstanding

Y.urnd.d Ysarended Seat SCat

31 D.cmbr 31 Dacber 3t D.cember 31 Decanb
2008 2007 2000 2007

000 r000 000 toooDect0r Company

Nixon Abacus Permanent Limited 53 333 221 335

Nixon Virtual Processing Limited 238 602 216 227

The Group provides office space and services to Abacus Permanent United and Virtual Processing United companies in which

Simon Nixon controls over 90% of the voting shares The Group recharges these two companies rent and associated services at the

same levels as it recharges wholly owned subsidiary companies These rates are based on notional open market rents for similar offices

in the locality In addition the Group provides payroll services for these related companies fuUy recovering salaries paId In the normal

course of trade with these related companies the Group both charges and is charged for mortgage procuration tees The level of these

fees is at arms length and mirrors the going rates in the open market

The aggregate value of transactions and outstanding balances relating to Icero GmbH which was not wholly owned subsidiary of the

Group at the balance sheet date were as follows

Balance Balance

Transaction value Transaction value OuI1tndlng outatand1g

Yea .ndd Year ended us at as at

31 OIc.mbur 31 December 31 0c.nbsr 31 December

2008 2007 2006 2007

000 0000 000 0000

icero GmbH 2017 663

The minority interest share of the loss for the period was 118500 No liability has been recognised In the balance sheet as there is no

requirement for the minority interest to fund their share of the losses

On September 2007 Tim Heidleld was appointed Director of icero GmbH company that was at that time wholly owned

subsidiary of Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umited On 27 December 2007 Moneysupermarket.com Financial Group Umited

entered into shareholders agreement with Tim Heidfeld pursuant to wtch Moneysupermarket .com Financial Group Limited transferred

to Tim Heidfeid 10% of the shares of icero GrnbH in consideration for the payment by Tim Heidfeld to Moneysupermarket.con Financial

Group United of 2500 The shareholders agreement Includes contractual obligation on Moneysupermarket corn Financial Group

Limited to acquire all the shares in Icero GmbH held by Tim Heidfeld during the period 2010 to 2012 In predetermined tranches The

consideration to be paid by Moneysupermarket.coni Financial Group Umited for the acquisition of the shares in icero 3mbH held by

Tim Heidfeld will be determined by the financial performance of Icero GmbH during the financial years 2009 to 2011 No liability has been

recognised at the balance sheet date as the consideration to be paid cannot be reliably measured The contingent consideration will be

recognised when payment becomes probable Abcording to the shareholders agreement the maximum consideration that cart be paid

by Mortaysupermarket.com Financial Group Limited to Tim Heidleld for the acquisition of his 10% shareholding in Icero GmbH is

12500000 For the achievement by Icero GmbH of financial performance less than the target financial performance the consideratIon

payable by Morieysuperrnarket .com Financial Group Limited to Tim Heldfeld for the acquisition of the shares held by him In Icero GmbH is

determined by formula set out in the shareholders agreement

On 25 April 2008 Rob Budden was appointed Director of Foom.com Limited Ott that date Rob Budden subscnbed for 40 ordinary

shares of each in the capital of Foom.com Limited representing 20% ci the issued share capital of Foom.com Limited On that date

Rob Budclen entered into shareholders agreement with Making Millionaires Limited regulating their relationship as shareholders In

Foom.com Umited

22 Post balance sheet events

There have been no significant post balance sheet events requiring disclosure
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Company Balance Sheet
at 31 December 2008

31 Dscmbr 31 December

2008 2007

000 000Noo

Fixed assets

Investments 181688 181688

Current assets

Debtors 20820 44673

Cash at bank arid In hand 27994 1620

Total current assets 48814 46293

Creditors amounts due within one year 15168 5009

Net current assets 33848 41.284

Net assets 215334 222972

Capital and reserves

Share capital 101 118

Sharepremium 171047 170565

Other reserves 16942 16923

Profit and loss 27244 35.366

215334 222.972

The Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 24 February 2009 They were signed on its

behalf by

Simon Nixon

Paul
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Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and In accordance with applicable UnIted Kingdom

accounting standards

No profit and loss account is presented for the Company as permitted by sectIon 230 of the Companies Act 1985 The profit after tax for

the Company was 2.1 90000

The Company has taken the exemption in FRS1 5a and consequently no cash flow statement is presented for the Company

Investments

investments are shown at Cost lass provision for Impairment

Share-based payment transactions

The share option programme allows certain employees of the Group to acquire shares In the Company The fair value of options granted is

recognised as an employee expense with corresponding increase in equity The falr value is measured at grant date and spread over the

period during which the employees become unconditionally entitled to the options The fair value of the options granted Is measured using

an option valuation model taking into account the terms and conditions upon WhiCh the options were granted The amount recognised as

an expense Is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options that vest except where forfeiture is due only to share prices not achieving

the threshold for vesting Subsidiaries are recharged for the amount recognised as share based payments relating to awards for their

employees The fair value of the recharge is recognised over the vesting period

Dividends

Dividends receivable are recognised when the Companys right to receive payment is established Dividends payable to the Companys

shareholders are recognised as liability and deducted from shareholders equity in the period In which the shareholders right to receive

payment is establIshed

Taxation

Tax on the profit or loss for the period comprises current and deferred tax Tax is recognised in the profit and loss account except to the

extent that it relates to items recognised directly In equity In which case It Is recognised In equity

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the

balance sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable In respect of previous years

Deferred tax is recognised without discounting in respect of all timing differences between the treatment of certain items for taxation and

accounting purposes which have arisen but not reversed by the balance sheet date except as otherwise required by FAS 19

Share-based payments

The analysis and disclosures In relation to share-based payments are given in the Group Financial Statements In note 18

Staff numbers and cost

The average number of persons employed by the Company Including Directors during the period analysed by category was as follows

Numbirof NLrnbevof

mploy.. ampIoyees

31 Dicsmb.r 31 December

2008 2007

Administration

The aggregate payroll costs of these persons were as follows

31 December 31 December

2008 2007

000 000

Wages and salaries 787 436

Social security costs 99 55

Share based payments ii
2833 2122
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Investments

Cost and net book value

At 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2008

Shares subaioary undertakings

000

181688

The investment comprises 162000000 of cash consideration 2765000 of costs and 16923000 arising from the transfer of net

assets at book value from company under common control representing the acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com Financial

Group Limited

During 2007 the Company received dividends of 37000000 from Moneysupermarketcom Financiai Group Umited

31 Q.cembsr 31 Deceniber

2008 20.01

000 000

43120

Debtors

Amount due from subsidiary undertakings 20812

Other debtors

Corporation tax 1553

20820 44673

Creditors amounts taIling duo within one year

31 Oicemb.r 31 December

2008 2007

000 000

Amount owed to subsidiary undertaking 15040 4735

Accruals 128 136

Amounts owed to related parties/Directors 138

15168 5009

DivIdends

31 D.csmb.r 31 December

2008 2007

000 000

Declared and paid during the period

Equity dividends on ordinary shares

Final dividend for 2007 .63p per share 80g8
interim dividend for 2008 L3p per share 8539

Proposed for approval not recognised as liability at 31 December

Equity dividends on ordinary shares

Firtai dividend for 2008 2.2p per share 11107
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Capital and reserves

Authorised

Ordinary shares of 0.02p each

Deferred shares of O.O2p each

The following rights attached to the shares In issue during the period

2008 2007

Thusandu Thojsands

1154706 230941 1154706 230941

95294 19059 95294 19059

1250000 250000 1.250000 250000

During the period the Group issued 8049996 ordinary shares upon the exercising of unapproved options by number of Senior management

Deferred shares

The owners of deferred shares were not entitled to any returns of capital receive dividend nor vote

On 21 May 2008 the Group purchased 95294118 deferred shares from Simon Nixon for an aggregate consideration of and

subsequently cancelled them

Issued and fully paid

Ordinary Aotdriary ordinary Deterred

Numberotsflares shares shares shares shares Total

At 22 June 2007

Shares issued upon acquisition of Moneysupermarketcorn

Financial Group Limited 6756 4796 85498 97052

At 29 June 2007 6758 4796 85500 97054

5000 for one share split 33790000 23980.000 427500000 485270000

At9Juiy2007 33790000 23980000 427500000 485270000

Conversion of ordinary shares 332205882 427500000 95294118

Redesignatlon of ordinary shares 23980000 23980000

Issued on listing 105882000 105882000

Issued on listing in relation to the Share Incentive Plan 948184 948184

At 31 December 2007 496806066 95294118 592100184

Purchase and cancellation of deferred shares 95294118 952941 18

Issued on exercising of urtapproved share options 8049996 8049996

At 31 December 2008 504856062 504856062

Orduwy ordinary ordary Oe1erred

erreres shares shares 5harug Total

At22June2007

Shares issued upon acquisition of Moneysupermarket.com

Firtanaal Group Umlted 6758 4796 85498 97052

At29 June 2007 6758 4796 85500 97054

5000 for one share split 6758 4796 85500 97054

At9Ju1y2007 6758 4796 85500 97054

Conversion of ordinary shares 66441 85500 19059

Redesignation of ordinary shares 4796 4796

Issuedonhisting 21176 21176

Issued on listing in relation to the Share Incentive Plan 190 190

At31 December2007 99381 19059 118420

Purchase and cancellation of deferred shares 19059 19.059

Issuedonexercingofurtapproved shareoptions 1610 1610

At 31 December 2008 100971 100971

Ordinary shares

The owners of ordinary shares were entitled to returns of capital receive dividend and vote
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CapItal and reserves continued

The Group has number of share option schemes under which options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company have been

granted to certain executives and employees see note 18 of the Group Financial Statements

Other reserves

Share Other Plolitafla

xeiyth.i esere 1.055

000 0000 000

Shares Issued 179927 16923

Total recognised profit in the period 31767

Share based payment 3599

Expenses on share issue 9362

At 31 December 2007 170565 16923 35366

Shares issued 482

Total recognised profit in period
2190

Equity dMdends 14637

Purchase and cancellation of deferred shares 19

Sitare based payment
4325

At31 December2008 171047 16942 27244

Other reserves represents the merger reserve for 16923000 generated upon the acquisition of Moneysupermarket.corri Financial Group

Umited by the Company as discussed in note of the Group Financial Statements and capital redemption reserve for 19000 arising

from the acquisition of 95294118 deferred shares of 002p by the Company front Simon Nixon

Related party transactions

The Company has taken the exemption In FRS 6.3 not to disclose transactions with other Group companies
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General

Shareholder Information

Registered office and registered number

Morieysupermarket House

St Davids Park

Ewloe

Chester CH5 3UZ

No 6160943

Telephone

Website

Company Secretary

Darren Drabbie

44 01244 665700

www.moneysupermarket.com

Financial advisors/stockbrokers

Credit Suisse Securities Europe Umited

One Cabot Square

London E14 40

UBS Limited

Finsbury Avenue

London EC2M 2PP

Auditors

KPMG Audit Plc

St James Square

Manchester M2 6DS

Solicitors

Herbert Smith

Exchange House

Piirnrose Street

London EC2A 2HS

PrincIpal bankers

Uoyds TSB Bank plc

City Office

PC Box 1000 BX1 iLl

Financial PR

Tuichan Communications

Sixth Floor

Kildare House

Dorset Rise

London EC4Y BEN

Registrar

Capita Registrars

Northern House

Woodsome Park

Fenay Bridge

Huddersfieid HD8 OLA

Telephone 0871 200 1536 UK
Calls cost from lop per minute plus network extras

44 0208 639 3399 overseas

E-mail moneysupermarketcapitareglstrars.com

Enquiring about your shareholding

If you want to ask or need any Information about your

shareholding please contact our registrar see contact

details above

AflernatIvel if you have internet access you can access the

Groups shareholder portal at www.moneysupermarket-shares.com

wtiere you can amongst other things view details of your

shareholding set up or amend dividend mandate and update

your address details

Investor relations website

The investor relations section of our website

www.moneysupermarket.com provides further information for

anyone Interested in the Group In additIon to the Annual Report

and Accounts and share price Company announcements including

the half year and full year results announcements and associated

presentations are also published there

Dividend mandates

If you wish to have dividends paid directly
into bank or building

society account you should contact our regIstrar see contact

details on the left for dMdend mandate form or visit the Groups

shareholder portai at www.moneysupermarket-shares.com where

you can setup or amend dividend mandate This method of

payment removes the risk of delay or loss of dividend cheques in

the post and ensures that your account is credited on the due date

Dividend reinvestment plan DRIP
You can now choose to reinvest dividends received to purchase

further shares in the Company through DRIP DRIP application

form is available from our registrar see contact details on the left

Share dealing service

You can buy or sell the Companys shares in simple and

convenient way via the Capita share dealing service either online

www.capitadeal.com or by telephone 0870 458 4577

Please note that the Directors of the Company are not seeking to

encourage shareholders to either buy or sell shares in the

Company Shareholders in any doubt about what action to take are

recommended to seek financial advice from an independent

financial advisor authorised by the Financial Services and Markets

Act 2000

Electronic communications

You can elect to receive shareholder communications electronically

by writing to our registrar Capita Registrars Shareholder

Administration Services 34 Beckenham Road Beckenharn Kent

BR3 9ZA This will save on printing and distribution costs creating

environmental benefits When you register you wI be sent

notification to say when shareholder communications are available on

our website and you will be provided with link to that information
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General

Financial Calendar

Declaration date of 2008 final dMdend 25 February 2009

Announcement of 2008 full year results 25 February 2009

Ex-dMdend date of 2008 final dividend 25 March 2009

Record date of 2008 final dividend 27 March 2009

Annual General Meeting 16 AprIl2009

Interim management statement 16 April2009

Payment date of 2008 final divIdend May 2009

F-tatfyearend
30 June 2009

Announcement of 2009 halt year results July 2009

Full year end 31 December 2009

Announcement of 2009 full year results February 2010

Exact dates to be contumed

Further copies of this Annual Report are available from the Companys registered office or may be accessed through the Groups

website www.moneysupermarket.corri

Forward looking statements

This Annual Report includes statements that are forward looking in nature Forward looking statements Involve known and unknown

risks assumptions uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results performance or achIevements of the Group to

be materially different from any future results performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward looking statements

Except as required by the Listing Rules and applicable law the Company undertakes no obligation to update revise or change any

forward looking statements to reflect events or developments occurring after the date of this Annual Report
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